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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 14" Annual General Meeting of the members of ‘NOVA
AGRITECH LIMITED’ will be held on Tuesday, the 30" day of November, 2021 at 04.00
P.M. at its registered office situated at Sy.No.251/A/1., Singannaguda Village Mulugu Mandal
Siddipet Medak TG 502279 IN, for transacting the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

Adoption of Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the FY
2020-21 of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the reports
of the Auditors and Board of Director Report and the report of Auditors thereon and
in this regard.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the reports of the Auditors and Board of
Directors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

To Appoint a director in place of Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri (holding DIN:
08143781) who retires by rotation, and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri (holding DIN: 08143781), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby
appointed as Director of the Company, liable to be retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to
do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things as may be required or considered
necessary or incidental thereto for giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions with or without modification(s) as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules prescribed there under and pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, as may be amended from time to time, M/s M P R & Associates, Cost
Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 000413) be and is hereby appointed as the Cost Auditor of the



company to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained by the company for financial
year commencing on April 01, 2021 and ending on March 31, 2022.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to ratification of the shareholders of the
Company the remuneration of M/s M P R & Associates, Cost Accountants, for conducting
audit as stated above be fixed as Rs.30,000/- (Thirty Thousand Rupees Only) exclusive of
GST as may be applicable and out of pocket expenses if any.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby jointly and severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and to sign and execute
the necessary forms, papers, returns, letters and documents as may be required and
necessary to bring into effect the above resolutions, including filing of necessary e-form(s)
with the Registrar of Companies/Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. KIRAN KUMAR ADAPA,
(DIN: 09087754) AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies 2013, (“the Act”) and Rules made there under (as may be
amended from time to time, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and based on the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Company, the consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to regularize the appointment of Mr. Kiran Kumar
Adapa (DIN: 09087754) as Director of the company, whose term of office as an Additional
Director of the Company expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Act, from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company™

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149 and 150, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Qualification) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), and based on the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Company, the approval of the members of the
Company be and is  hereby for the appointment of Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa (DIN:
09087754) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a term of 5 (five) years w.e.f. March 17, 2021 to March 16, 2026.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and things as may be necessary or
desirable in connection with or incidental for giving effect to the above resolution
including but not limited filing of requisite E-forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
this regard.”

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. KIRAN KUMAR ATUKURI (DIN: 08143781) AS A
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY::

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the *Act”)
and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thercof) read with Schedule V of the
Act, recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors
of the Company, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment
Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri (DIN: 08143781), as an Managing Director of the Company for a
period of 3 (three) consecutive years w.e.f. 13.11.2021 on the terms and conditions including
remuneration as set out in explanatory statement annexed to the notice convening this meeting,
with the authority/liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions
of the said re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be accepted to
Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukun, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013 and/or other applicable provisions of the Act including any statutory modifications
or re-enactment thercof.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms of remuneration of Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukun
(DIN: 08143781), Managing Director of the company as set out in the explanatory statement
of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof and in the event of any inadequacy or
absence of profits in any financial during his tenure as the Managing Director of the Company,
the remuneration as stated in the explanatory statement or such other remuneration as may be
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company shall be paid as minimum remuneration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the be and is hereby authorised
to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resolution.”

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. SREEKANTH YENIGALLA (DIN:
07228577) FROM NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO WHOLE-TIME-DIRECTOR
DESIGNATED AS DIRECTOR (MARKETING) OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) and
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V of the Act,
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the
Company, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the change in designation of
Mr. Sreekanth Yenigalla (DIN: 07228577) from Non-Executive Director to Whole-Time-
Director, designated as Director(Marketing) of the Company for a period of 3 (three)
consecutive years w.e.f. 13.11.2021 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set
out in explanatory statement annexed to the notice convening this meeting, with the
authority/liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be accepted to Mr. Sreekanth
Yenigalla, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and/or
other applicable provisions of the Act including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms of remuneration of Mr. Sreekanth Yenigalla
(DIN: 07228577), Whole-Time-Director, designated as Director (Marketing) of the Company
as set out in the explanatory statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof



and in the event of any inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial during his tenure as
the Whole-Time-Director of the Company, the remuneration as stated in the explanatory
statement or such other remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company shall be paid as minimum remuneration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. BASANTH KUMAR NADELLA (DIN:
08139510) FROM NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO WHOLE-TIME-DIRECTOR
DESIGNATED AS DIRECTOR (TECHNICAL) OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Act’) and
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V of the Act, and
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the
Company, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the change in designation of
Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella (DIN: 08139510) from Non-Executive Director to Whole-Time-
Director, designated as Director(Technical) of the Company for a period of 3 (three)
consecutive years w.e.f. 13.11.2021 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set
out in explanatory statement annexed to the notice convening this meeting, with the
authority/liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be accepted to Mr. Basanth
Kumar Nadella, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013
and/or other applicable provisions of the Act including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms of remuneration of Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella
(DIN: 08139510), Whole-Time-Director, designated as Director (Technical) of the Company
as set out in the explanatory statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof
and in the event of any inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial during his tenure as
the Whole-Time-Director of the Company, the remuneration as stated in the explanatory
statement or such other remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company shall be paid as minimum remuneration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

Place: Singannaguda By Order of the Board
Date: 13.11.2021 For
For NdVAAGd‘ﬁ"‘rECH e,
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DIN: 08143781



NOTES:-

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE 14™ ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (‘AGM") IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY OR PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF ONLY ON A POLL. A PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM.

In terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, a person can
act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carryving voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person
or Members.

As required under SS-2 issued by the ICSI, a route map, including a prominent landmark,
showing directions to reach the AGM venue is annexed to the Annual Report.

Any Member desirous of receiving any information on the Financial Statements or Operations
of the Company is requested to forward his / her queries to the Company at least seven working
days prior to the AGM, so that the required information can be made available at the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, members are informed that they may
nominate at any time, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom their shares in the Company
shall vest in the unfortunate event of their death. Members holding shares in physical mode
should file their nomination with the Company,

Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately any change in
their address along with sclf-attested copy of address proof i.e., Aadhar Card / electricity bill /
telephone bill / driving license/passport / bank passbook particulars to the Company.

In all correspondence with the Company, Members holding shares are requested to quote their
account / folio numbers.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India has introduced a ‘Green
initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies for
service of documents to their Members through clectronic mode, which will be in compliance
with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder.

In case you have not registered your e-mail Id, please communicate the same to the Company at
their communication address given in the Annual Report. Although you are entitled to receive
physical copy of the Notices, Annual Reports, cte. from the Company, we sincerely seck your
support to enable us to forward these documents to you only by e-mail, which will help us
participate in the Green Initiatives of the MCA and to protect our environment.

All documents referred to in the Notice shall be open for inspection by the Members of the
Company without payment of fees at the Registered Office of the Company. Inspection by the
Members can be done on any working day between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. including the date
of AGM of the Company and shall also be available at the venue of the AGM.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

ITEM NO. 3:

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint a cost auditor to audit the cost records of the
applicable products of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 14 May 2021, considered and approved
the appointment of M/s M P R & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 000413) as the
cost auditor for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of Rs. 30,000/- per annum plus applicable
taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses.

The Board recommends the as set out under S. No.3 for approval of the Members as an Ordinary
Resolution.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 4:

Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa (DIN: 09087754) is a Phd. in Horticulture from DR. YSR Horticultural
University, Venkataramanagudem. He is an agriculturist having 24+ years of experience in agriculture,
research and training. He is a Director in Sri Konda Laxman Telangana State Horticultural University
since June 1998.

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa (DIN: 09087754) as an
Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent Director pursuant to section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in the meeting held on March 17, 2021 and to hold office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting.

The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, considers
her background and experience would be beneficial for the company and is desirable to avail his
services as an Independent Director of the company, who is not liable to retire by rotation for a first
term of 5 (five) years on the Board of the Company.

The Company has received consent in witting to act as Independent Director pursuant to Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not
disqualified under sub-section (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has also received declaration from Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa (DIN: 09087754) that he
meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

He is registered as a Member with Independent Director’s Data Bank with Registration Mo. IDDB-NR-
202103-035377maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, an institute notified by Central
Government.

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members of the company at the registered office of the company.

Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa (DIN: 09087754) may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions
set out at Item No. 4 being appointee.



The Board considers that his association would be immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable
to avail his services as Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution No. 4 for the
approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Save and except the above, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives
are financially or otherwise concerned or interested in this resolution.

Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa do not hold any share in the company.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri, aged 47 years has completed his Bachelor of Science in Agriculture from
Acharya N. G. Ranga Agricultural University and Master of Business Administration from Nagarjuna
University. He has almost two-decade year of vast experience in the field of Sales & Marketing,
Product Development, Channel Management, Key Account Management and Client Relationship
Management in Agricultural inputs Business. He has worked with Rasi Seeds (P) Ltd., Maharashtra
Hybrid Seeds Co. Ltd., ICICI Bank, Monsanto, Syngenta and EID Parry. He is the guiding force behind
all the corporate decisions and is responsible for the entire business operations specifically
manufacturing and sales operations of our Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of
members the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 13.11.2021 re-appointed Mr. Kiran Kumar
Atukuri (DIN: 08143781) as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) years w.ef.
13.11.2021, and the said re-appointment and terms of re-appointment including remuneration to be
paid, required approval of sharcholders.

Accordingly, in terms of Section 196, 197, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No. 5
for the approval of the members by way of Special Resolution.

Hence the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No.5 of this notice of
AGM as a Special Resolution.

The information in respect of terms of remuneration & perquisites is given below:

I.  Period of Appointment: Appointed for 3 (three) years w.e.f, 13.11.2021 to 12.11.2024 and subject to retire
by rotation.

O. Remuneration, benefits and perquisites:
Remuneration / Salary: Rs. 70,00,000/- (Rupees Seventyty Lakhs Only) per annum

Salary will be subject to the deduction of Income tax/professional tax at the applicable rates, under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

HI. Your company has not defaulted any dues to any bank or public financial institution or other secured holder.
Your company has not issued any Non-convertible debentures. Hence the company is not required prior
approval of bank/or public financial institution /other secured creditor is not required.

IV. Payment of remuneration is approved by a resolution passed by the Board and Nommation and
Remuneration Committee of the company Vide resolutions passed dated 13.11.2021 and 12.11.2021
respectively.

V. Proposed term of the appointment of Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri is 3 (three) years.

VI. Statement referred in clause iv of Section II of Part IT of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is
enclosed as Anmexure — I to this notice.



VII.The aforesaid terms may be considered as written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of
Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri where such a contract is not in writing, a written memorandum setting out its
terms.

Except Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri being the appointee director, none of the Directors and/or and other Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, deemed to be concerned or
interested financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in
the Company.

ITEM NO. 6

Mr. Sreekanth Yenigalla, aged 39 years has completed his Bachelor of Science degree in Agriculture
from Acharya N. G. Ranga Agricultural University. He has more than a decade year of experience in
Agricultural Industry. Before joining our Company, he had worked with ITC and Safal National
Exchange of India Limited. His functional responsibility is developing industry networks for further
business development, setting up the key processes for scaling up, building business partnerships and
collaborations.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of
members the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 13.11.2021 the designation of Mr. Sreekanth
Yenigalla (DIN: 07228577) was changed from Non-Executive Director to Whole-Time-Director,
designated as Director (Marketing) of the Company for 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 13.11.2021, and the said
appointment and terms of appointment including remuneration to be paid, required approval of
shareholders.

Accordingly, in terms of Section 196, 197, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No. 5
for the approval of the members by way of Special Resolution.

Hence the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No.6 of this notice of
AGM as a Special Resolution.

The information in respect of terms of remuneration & perquisites is given below:

1. Period of Appointment: Appointed for 3 (three) years w.e.f, 13.11.2021 to 12.11.2024 and subject to retire
by rotation.

O. Remuneration, benefits and perquisites:

Remuneration / Salary: Rs. 70,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy Lakhs Only) per annum

Salary will be subject to the deduction of Income tax/professional tax at the applicable rates, under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

1. Your company has not defaulted any dues to any bank or public financial institution or other secured holder.
Your company has not issued any Non-convertible debentures. Hence the company is not required prior
approval of bank/or public financial institution /other secured creditor is not required.

IV. Payment of remuneration is approved by a resolution passed by the Board and Nommation and
Remuneration Committee of the company Vide resolutions passed dated 13.11.2021 and 12.11.2021
respectively.

V. Proposed term of the appointment of Mr. Sreekanth Yenigalla 1s 3 (three) years.

VI. Statement referred in clause v of Section II of Part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is
enclosed as Annexure — [ to this notice.



VII. The aforesaid terms may be considered as written memorandum setting out the terms of appointment of Mr.
Sreekanth Yenigalla where such a contract is not in writing, a written memorandum setting out its terms.

Except Mr. Sreekanth Yenigalla being the appointee director, none of the Directors and/or and other Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, deemed to be concerned or
interested financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in
the Company.

ITEM NO. 7

Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella, aged 34 vears has completed his Bachelor of Science from Kakatiya
University and Master of Science in Bio Technology from Osmania University. He has almost 8 years
of worked experience in Technical Department. His functional responsibility involves handling the
overall technical activity and research and development department of our Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of
members the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 13.11.2021, changed the designation of Mr.
Basanth Kumar Nadella (DIN: 08139510) from Non-Executive Director to Whole-Time-Director,
designated as Director (Technical) of the Company for 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 13.11.2021, and the said
appointment and terms of appointment including remuneration to be paid, required approval of
shareholders.

Accordingly, in terms of Section 196, 197, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No. 5
for the approval of the members by way of Special Resolution.

Hence the Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out under Item No.7 of this notice of
AGM as a Special Resolution.

The information in respect of terms of remuneration & perquisites 1s given below:

VII. Period of Appointment: Appointed for 3 (three) years w.e.f, 13.11.2021 to 12.11.2024 and subject to
retire by rotation.

IX. Remuneration, benefits and perquisites:

Remuneration / Salary: Rs. 45,00,000/- (Rupees Forty Five Lakhs Only) per annum

Salary will be subject to the deduction of Income tax/professional tax at the applicable rates, under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

X. Your company has not defaulted any dues to any bank or public financial institution or other secured holder.
Your company has not issued any Non-convertible debentures. Hence the company is not required prior
approval of bank/or public financial institution /other secured creditor is not required.

XI. Payment of remuneration is approved by a resolution passed by the Board and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the company Vide resolutions passed dated 13.11.2021 and 12.11.2021
respectively.

XII. Proposed term of the appointment of Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella is 3 (three) years.

XII. Statement referred in clause iv of Section II of Part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 1s
enclosed as Annexure — [ to this notice.

XIV. The aforesaid terms may be considered as written memorandum setting out the terms of appointment of
Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella where such a contract is not in writing, a written memorandum setting out its
terms.



Except Mr. Basanth Kumar Nadella being the appointee director, none of the Directors and/or and other Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, deemed to be concerned or
interested financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in

the Company.

Place: Singannaguda
Date: 13.11.2021

By Order of the Board

+or NOVRACSRITECR D

R
K“‘Méﬂ'ﬂ@‘i‘gﬁﬁﬂctor
Managing Director

DIN: 08143781

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting
[Pursuant to Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings|

Name Dr. Kiran Kumar | Mr. Kiran | Mr. Sreckanth | Mr. Basanth
Adapa Kumar Atukuri | Yenigalla Kumar Nadella
Brief Resume
1) Age About 51 years About 47 years About 39 years About 34 years
ii) Qualification Phd. in | BSc in | BSc in | BSc and MSc
Horticulture Agriculture and | Agriculture
MBA
i)  Experience in | Agriculture, Two-decade A decade of |8 years of
specific functional area | research and | year of wvast | experience in | worked
training experience in | Agricultural experience  in
Sales & | Industry Technical
Marketing, Department
Product
Development,
Channel
Management,
Key Account
Management
and Client
Relationship
Management in
Agricultural
inputs Business
iv) Date of appointment | 17/03/2021 09/07/2018 06/12/2017 26/05/2018
on the Board of the
Company
Nature of expertise in | Agriculture, Agricultural Agricultural Technical
specific functional | research and | inputs Business Industry activity and
Areas training research and

development




Names of  other | Nil 3 3 1
companies in which he

is acting as Director

Name(s) of companies | Nil NIL NIL NIL
in  which committee

Membership(s) held

No. of shares of Rs. | Nil NIL NIL NIL
10/- each held by the

Director

Relationship with other | Not related to | Not related to | Not related to | Not related to
director any any any any

Place: Singannaguda
Date: 13.11.2021

For, NOVA AGRIT
For NOVAA

KGR

By Order of the Board

&Rl

IMITED
ECH LTD.

Kiral/ REAA Qi or
Managing Director
DIN: 08143781




Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
{(Pursuant to Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the member(s) :
Registered Address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No./ Client ID : DPID:

1/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

1) Name

Address:

Email ID:
Signature
2) Name

or failing him/her;

Address:

Email ID:
Signature
3) Name

or failing him/her;,

Address:

Email ID:
Signature

as my/ our Proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 14" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 30th November, 2021, at 04.00 P.M. at Sy No.251/A/

Singannaguda Village Mulugu Mandal Siddipet Medak TG 502279 IN and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of the following resolutions:

Resolution
No.

Ordinary Business:

Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for FY 2019-20

To Appoint a director in place of Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri (holding DIN: 08143781) who retires by
rotation, and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment

Special Business:

Ratification of appointment and remuneration of cost auditor for F.Y. 2021-22

To Regularize the Appointment of Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa, (DIN: 09087754) as a Director of the
Company

Signed this

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

day of November 2021

Signature of Sharcholder:
Signature of Proxy holder:







ROUTE MAP FOR 14" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

We, the Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14" ANNUAL REPORT on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

(Values in Rs.)

Year Ended | Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
. March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 2020
Particulars 2021 2020 2021

Standalone Standalone Consolidated Consolidated
Income from Operations | 1,37,07,69,158 | 1,03,36,02,955 |  1,73,94,93,501 1,38,31,44,252
Other income 52.88,531 1,32,469 53,58,531 1,37,236
Total income 1,3760,57,689 | 1,03,37,35,424 1,74,4852,032 1,38,32,81,488
Total Expenditure 1,31,43,53,036 | 1,00,0922237 | 1,64,61,93,312 1,32,26,31,752
Profit Before Tax 6,17,04,654 3,28,13,187 9,86,58,719 6,06,49,736
Less: Tax 1,81,74,613 1,32,71,655 2,77,60,213 2,19,36,805
CXpenscs
Net Profit/Loss 4,35,30,040 1,95,41,532 7,08,98,506 3,87,12,931

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS & STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

For the Financial year 2020-21, the Company has recorded a turnover of Rs.1,37,07,69,158/- as
against Rs. 1,03,36,02,955 /- in 2019-20. The Net Profit of Company for the Financial Year 2020-
21 stood at Rs.4,35,30,040/- as against Rs. 1,95,41,532/- for the Financial Year 2019-20.

During the year under review, there is no change in nature of the business of the Company. The
affairs of the Company are conducted in accordance with the accepted business practices and
within the purview of the applicable legislations.

SUBSIDIARY(IES)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has its two Subsidiary Companies i.e., Nova Agri Sciences Private Limited and
Nova Agri Seeds (India) Private Limited. The Company does not have any Joint Ventures and
Associate Company. During the year under review no Company has become/ceased to be its

Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate of Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of the business during the financial year under review.

ABOUT COVID-19 PANDEMIC:

As the recent development of Covid-19 Pandemic started in the year 2020 lead to global crisis and
forcing all the governments to enforce lockdowns on all economic activity and accordingly work
from home was enable strictly in our company to ensure the health and well-being of all the
employees, and on minimizing — disruption to services to all our customers/ clients domestically and
globally.
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SHARE CAPITAL:

There is no change in the paid-up Equity Share Capital which stood at March 31, 2021 stood
at Rs. 12,54,05,480.

DIVIDEND

During the year under review, though profits were generated, the Board of Directors of the
company did not recommend any dividend.

TRANSFERS TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, the company has not transferred any amount to reserves. The
entire profit of Rs. 4,35,30,040/- for the year ended 31.03.2021 was transferred to the surplus
under Reserves and Surplus A/c.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits
which are covered under the Chapter-V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 from its members and public during the Financial Year.

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Directors:
During the year under review:

1. Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa has been appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f. March 17, 2021

2. Mrs. Malathi Siripurapu has been appointed as a Whole Time Director w.e.f. March
17,2021

3. Mr. Srinivasa Rao Vesangi has resigned from the post of Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f. March 17, 2021

Key Managerial Personnel:
1. Mrs. Bhargavi Kandula has been appointed as CFO w.e.f. May 2, 2020

2. Mr. Shubham Bagadia has resigned as a Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f.
October 19, 2020.

3. Ms. Neha Soni has been appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f.
October 22, 2020.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, work performed by the Internal, Statutory Auditors and the
reviews performed by Management and the Board, the Board is of the opinion that the
Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year
2020-21.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134 (3) (¢) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Board of Directors, to the befi of thejr kng@ﬁmd ability, confirm that: | £
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ii.

iil.

iv.

vi.

in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures;

accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company, for preventing & detecting fraud and/or other irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

internal financial controls have been laid down by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

As on March 31, 2021, the Board has four committees, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which are constituted as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the details of the above-mentioned committees are as follows.

Audit Committee

S. No Name of the Member Position
Ms. Swapna Kandula Chairman
Mr. Sri Hari Rao Member
Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa Member

*Mr. Srinivas Rao Vesangi ceased as chairman and member w.e.f. 17.03.2021
*Ms. Swapna Kandula was appointed as Chairman of the Audit Committee w.e.f. 17.03.2021
*Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa was appointed as member w.e.f. 17.03.2021

The Audit Committee met twice in F.Y. 2020-21 on October 25, 2020 and November 30, 2020.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

S. No | Name of the Member Position
1 Ms. Swapna Kandula Chairman
2 Mr. Sri Hari Rao Member
3 Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa Member

*Mr. Srinivas Rao Vesangi ceased as chairman and member w.e.f. 17.03.2021
*Ms. Swapna Kandula was appointed as Chairman of the Audit Committee w.e.f. 17.03.2021

*Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa was appointed as member w.e.f. 17.03.2021~
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice in F.Y. 2020-21 on October 22, 2020
and March 17, 2021

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

S. No. | Name of the Member Position
1 Kiran Kumar Adapa Chairman
2 Swapna Kandula Member
3 Sri Hari Rao Member

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

S. No. | Name of the Member Position
1 Mr. Sri Hari Rao Chairman
2 Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri Member

2 Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa Member

*Mr. Srinivas Rao Vesangi ceased as chairman and member w.e.f. 17.03.2021
*Mr. Sri Hari Rao was appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 17.03.2021

*Mr. Kiran Kumar Atukuri was appointed as member w.e.f. 17.03.2021

*Mr. Kiran Kumar Adapa was appointed as member w.e.f. 17.03.2021

*Ms. Swapna Kandula ceased as member w.e.f. 17.03.2021.

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR:

The Board of Directors duly met Sixteen times in the F.Y. 2020-21. The gap between two
Board Meetings has not exceeded 120 days.

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, The Company received necessary declarations from each
Independent Director under 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria
of independence laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, so as to qualify
themselves to be appointed as independent directors under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the relevant rules

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES. INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

The loans granted, guarantees given and investments made are incompliance with Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 does not contain any
qualification, adverse remark or reservation and therefore, do not call for any further

explanation or comments from the waon 134(3) of the Compames Act, 2013.
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Pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force, M/s. NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP., Chartered
Accountants (FRN.: 008801S/S200060), has been appointed for the period of 5 (Five)
Financial years as statutory Auditors of the Company from the Conclusion of 11" Annual
general Meeting till the Conclusion of 16" Annual General Meeting on a remuneration plus a
reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors
and the Auditors.

REPLIES TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMARKS:

There are undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax amounting to Rs.
2,82,25,719/- in arrears as on March 31, 2021 for a period of six months from the date they
became payable. — The Company is putting efforts to clear all the pending statutory dues at
the earliest.

COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the board, appointed Mr. N. V. S. Kapardi, Cost
Accountant, Firm Registration No. 100231 to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the
financial year 2020-2021 on a remuneration of Rs. 30,000/-.

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the cost auditor is
required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred during/ after the balance sheet date till the date of this
directors’ report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

During the Financial year under review, no significant and material orders passed by
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company operations
in future.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK:

The Company has a robust internal business management framework to identify, evaluate
business risks and opportunities which seeks to minimize adverse impact on the business
objectives and enhance the Company’s business prospects.

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size and scale of its
operations.

ANNUAL RETURN:

In terms of Section 92(1) of the Act, read with Rule 11 of The Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, Annual Return for the FY 2020-21 comprising the requisite details in Form
MGT-7 and shall be filed by the company with MCA within prescribed time.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

During the year under review, there were Related Parties which fall under the provisions of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder are given in Form
AOC-2 and forms as part of this Directors’ Report as Annexure II.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Conservation of energy

The operations of the Company are not energy-intensive. However, The Company is making
continuous efforts on ongoing basis to conserve the energy by adopting innovative measures
to reduce wastage and optimize consumption.

(1) The steps taken or impact on conservation of | The operations of the company are
energy not energy intensive, adequate
measures have, however, been taken,

(ii) | The steps taken by the company for utilizing | to conserve and reduce wastage and
alternate sources of energy optimize consumption.

(u1) | The Capital investment on  energy
conservation equipment’s

Nil

Technologv Absorption

We firmly believe that technology is the genesis of innovative business practices, which in
turn enable the organization to carry out business effectively and efficiently. We intend to
make investments in innovative techniques for this regard.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

Foreign Exchange earnings - Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo : Nil
VIGIL. MECHANISM:

During the financial year under review the company had not meet the criteria relating to
establishment of vigil mechanism.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Internal Audit plays a key role in providing an assurance to the Board of Directors with respect
to the Company having adequate Internal Financial Control Systems. The Internal Financial
Control systems provide, among other things, reasonable assurance of recording the
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transactions of its operations in all material respects and of providing protection against
significant misuse or loss of Company’s assets.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Pursuant to Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, We, Nova Agritech
Limited fall under the class of companies as provided in the Act. Hence, as a part of the
corporate social responsibility initiative, the company is required to spent an amount of Rs.
12,68,591/- towards the CSR activities for the F.Y. 2020-21. The Company created a
provision for the said amount. A detailed report on CSR Activities as required under Rule 9 of
the Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014 1s enclosed herewith as Annexure-IIL.

The Board has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee under the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and respective rules made thereunder.
The Committee has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility CSR Policy. The
Committee looks after the functions as enumerated under the Act and the CSR Policy adopted
by the Board. The brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy is given in detailed report on
CSR, enclosed herewith as Annexure-IIL

FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There are no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

The human resources systems procedures and the organizational environment are all designed
to nurture creativity, innovation and greater efficiencies in its human capital. Training 1s an
integral element of the HR system and empowers employees to work towards shared goals
and the common purpose of providing superior services.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals,
which would impact the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during each Calendar year:

* No. of complaints received : Nil
* No. of complaints disposed off : Nil

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

» -' o N
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a)  Your company has not revised financial statement.

b)  No application made or proceedings pending against the company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial
year.

¢) The company has not altered the Articles of Association of company and Memorandum of
Association.

APPRECIATION:

The Directors express their appreciation to all employees of the various divisions for their
diligence and contribution to performance. The Directors also record their appreciation for the
support and co-operation received from bankers and all other stakeholders. Last but not the
least, the Directors wish to thank all shareholders for their continued support.

By the Order of the Board
For Nova Agritech Limited
Place: Singannaguda f,
Date: 13.11.2021 e
KIRAN TUKURI SREEKANTH YENIGALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 08143781 DIN: 07228577



Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with

Nova Agritech Limited

Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

ANNEXURE I

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 S. No. 1 2
2 Name of the subsidiary NOVA AGRI NOVA AGRI
SCIENCES SEEDS INDIA
PRIVATE PRIVATE
LIMITED LIMITED
3 The year since when subsidiary was acquired 2017 2017
4 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different | Same as Holding | Same as Holding
from the holding company’s reporting period. Company Company
5 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last NA NA
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.
6 Share capital 1,80,00,000 5,00,000
7 Reserves and surplus 4,69,58,608 -12,96,182
8 Total assets 45,99,16,819 4,55,739
9 Total Liabilities 39.49.58.211 12,81,921
10 Investments - -
11 | Turnover 52.72.47.693 14,09,400
12 | Profit before taxation 3,69.59,319 (5253)
13 Provision for taxation 95,85,600 -
14 | Profit after taxation 2.73.73,719 (5253)
15 | Proposed Dividend - -
16 Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 100 100
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
By the Order of the Board

Place: Singannaguda
Date: 13.11.2021

For Nova Agritech Limited
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M %REEKANTH YENIGALLA

Managing Director
DIN: 08143781

Director
DIN: 07228577

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED




Annexure-I11

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
Arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:
The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its
related parties which is not in Arm’s Length during the FY 2020-21.

S.N | Particulars Details

0.

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the NA
value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NA
transactions’

1) Date of approval by the Board NA

g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA

h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as NA
required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Name (s) of . ) 2020-21
S. Nature of Duration of the contracts/ Salient X
No the refated relationshi arrangements/transaction terms Amount in Rs.
party P g ' Outstanding
1
By the Order of the Board
For Nova Agritech Limited
Place: Singannaguda
Date: 13.11.2021
N W k)
ATUKURI REE H YENIGALLA
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08143781 DIN: 07228577



3 NSVR & ASSOCIATES ur,
Gk CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T THE MEMBERS OF NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Heport on the Standalone Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying Standalonefinancial statements of NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED("the Holding
Company ™). which comprise the StandaloneBalance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the StandaloneStatement of Profit and Loss
and the StandaloneStatement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with theaccounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on thatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethies issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of thefinancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilied our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
{inancialstatements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of thefinancial statements as a whole, and

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below as key audit matters to be communicated in our report

Flat No. 101, Nestcon Gayatri, Plot No. 28, Near South Indian Bank, Panchavati Co-Operative Society, Road No. 10,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 034., Ph: 040 - 23391164, E-mail: info@nsvr.in




NSVR & ASSOCIATES uwe, Continuation Sheet...

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- A. Trade Receivables And Trade Pavables: -

Net Trade receivables amounting to Rs.69,62,69,658 And Net Trade payables amounting to Rs.
21,32,55,070.

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are recognized at their anticipated realized value, which is the
Original invoice amount less estimated value of allowance.

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are considered as key audit matters in the audit due to size of
trade receivables & trade payable balance and the high level of management judgment used in determining
the provision.

Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

»  We obtained balance confirmations from both vendors and customers;

*  Weanalyzed the aging of trade receivables & pavables; and

+  We obtained a list of long outstanding receivables, Payables and assessed the recoverability of these
through inquiry with management and by obtaining sufficient corroborative evidence to support the

conclusions.

B. Valuation of Inventory: -

The Net carrying value of the inventory is Rs. 20,42,88,548/- as on 31.03.2021 which is 18.34 % of the total

assets of the company.

Valuation of Inventories considered as key audit matter in the audit due to size of the Inventory and valuation of
Inventory includes management judgment. According to financial statements and accounting principles inventories
are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value. The company has specific procedure to identifying the risk of
obsolescence and measuring the inventories at cost or net realizable value,

Due to COVID-19 pandemic and resulting countrywide shutdown, the program of physical verification of
inventories of stores and spares could not be completed.

Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

* We have obtained written confirmations of inventories held by the stores in-charge of different locations.

*  We have tested the effectiveness of controls present for inwards and issues for consumption. We have
selected samples of current year purchases present in closing stock and have verified there Goods
Receipt Notes and subsequent payments made by the company.

* We have employed analytical procedures such reconciliation of quantities of opening stock, purchases,
consumption and closing stock; comparison of current year gross profit ratio with the gross profit ratio
for the previous year: comparison of significant ratios relating to inventories with the similar ratios for

other company in the same industry.




NSVR & ASSOCIATES ue, Continuation Sheet...
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

- Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

" The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report includingAnnexuresto Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Repont, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s reportthereon.

Our opinion on thefinancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusionthereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materiallyinconsistent with thefinancial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information.we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisregard.

Management's Responsibility for the FinancialStatements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance.and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of Companies Act 2013.This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to doso.

I'he Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account
the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
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appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of the Accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that issufficientand appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is hi gher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internalcontrol.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
suchcontrols,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made bymanagement.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thatmaycastsignificant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may causethe Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financialstatements represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fairpresentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeableuserof the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitativefactors in (i)planning the scopeof our auditwork and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significantaudit findings,includingany significant deficienciesininternal control that we identify during ouraudit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, relatedsafeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of suchcommunication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, issued by the department of company affairs, in terms
of section 143 (11) of the companies Act, 2013, and on the basis of our examination of the books and records as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, tdthe extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books.

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and Standalone Cash flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financials comply with the Accounting Standards specified under of Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a
director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A™; and

£) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us;

i.  There are no pending litigations for or against the Company which would impact its
financial position

ii. The Company does not have any derivatives contracts. Further there are no long term
contracts for which provisions for any material foreseeable losses is required to be made.

iii. There are no amounts pending that are required 10 be transferred 1o Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

iv.  The management has represented, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

v.  The management has represented. to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

vi. Based on the audit procedures performed by us , which has considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any material mis-statement,

vii.  The dividend declared or paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013, Or The company hasn't declared any Dividend for the
current year.
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viii. The cnmpauy%as used “Tally” accounting software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated
throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has
not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the

statutory requirements for record retention.

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered Accountams

@ [ rf\
I“r"euh{i_"alilﬂ‘lhﬂ'_lﬁ f
Partne- s =4 %

M.no:230675
UDIN:22230675AAAABB6486

Date:13/11/2021

Place: Hyderabad.
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred 1o in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements”
section of our report to the Members of Nova AgritechLimitedof even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nova Agritech

Limited (“the Holding Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalonefinancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls overFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’sHesponsibility
Our responsibility s 1o express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reparting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Mote”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standard on Auditing
prescribed underSection 143(10)of the Companies Act,2013,tothe extent applicable to an auditor
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all materialrespects,
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures elected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

Audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.
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Meaning of internal financial Controls over Financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statement for external
purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
companyare being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors o f the company;
and(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financialstatements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls OverFinancialReporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
maydeteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively throughout the period
of Audit, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For NSVR &ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered s
(FRNNo.00&8d .

P¥enkata
Partner
M.no:230675
LIDIN: 2223067T5AAAABBG4EG

ate: 13/11/2021
Place:Hyderabad
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph | under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Nova Agritech Limited of even date)

L In respect of the Company’s fixedasseis: .

{a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includingquantitativedetailsand
situation of fixedassets.

{b)  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of itsassets.
Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the
vear, According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on suchverification,

{¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed Provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds. comprising all theimmovablepropertiesoflandandbuildingswhichare frechold,areheld in the name
of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

ii, a) As explained to us, the physical verification of inventories, excluding stocks lying with third parties,
have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In case of inventories
lying with third parties, certificates of stocks holding have been received.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of stocks as compared to book records,

. The company has not granted any loans to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the companies act, 2013,

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Companyhas complied with
the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of any loans given or provided any guarantees
or given any security or made any investments as applicable.

v, The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable

Vi The maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
|48 of the Act.We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the companies

{cost Records and audit ) Rules,2014, as amended and prescribed by the central government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made
and maintained by the company.
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vil. According to the information and explanations given to us. in respect of statutory dues:

{(2) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Emplovees' State Insurance. Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues Other
thanlncome Taxapplicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There areundisputed amounts payable in respect of “Income Tax amounting to Rs.2,82,25,719/-in
arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viil, Based on our Audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we are of
the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders.

ix Money raised by way of term loan wereapplied for the purpose for which it was raised. The Company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

X To the best of our knowledge and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

Ni. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation to us ., the company has paid / provided
managerial remuneration in accordance with the the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V 10
the Act,

i The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable 10

the Company.
i In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Compunies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related

parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financialstatements as required
b the applicable accounting standards.

v, According o the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the records of the
company Jthe company has not made any private placement duningthe year and hence reporting under
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

Vi, The Company is not required 1o be registered under section 435-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For NSVR &ASSOCIATES LLP,,

Date: 131172021
Pizee:Hyderabad.



Nova Agritech Limited

SY.No.251/A/1,SINGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 502279 IN
Tax computation for the FY 2020-2021

Add: Interest U/s 234

A39A

2348

2340

Total Interest Payable

Total Tax Payable / (Refund)

PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT

INCOME FROM BUSINESS
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Ajc 6,17,04,654
Add: Dissallowances : )
Disallowance U/fs 36(1) (VA)

Disallowance of ESI, PF& PT 62,58,258
Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia)
Insallow Expense
Disallowance u/s 40A

Prov for Gratuity
Disallowanee U/s 43(6){c)(i)

Loss On Sale of Fixed Assets
Add: Dep as per Co Act 2013 1,73,49,663
Add: C8R Provision 12,68,591 2,4876,511

8,65,81,165

Less: Dep as per IT act 1.50,07 844
Less: GST Payable Allowed 2018-19
Less : Audit fees 2018-19 1,50,07 844
Taxable Profit under the Head PGBP 7,15,73,321
Tax on Total Income 1,57.46,121
Surcharge on Above 15,774,613
Add: Edu Cess () 4% 6,92,830
Total Tax Payable 1,80,13,573
Less: TDS Deducted 17,497
Less: TCS
l.ess: Self Assessment Tax paid
Balance Tax Payable 1,79,96,076

1,79,96,080




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
8Y.No.251/A/1,5INGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET MEDAK TG 502279 IN
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
rrént re| currant
Particulars e #;:r Mn::‘:ﬁ::’ Q.rw ﬂﬂm:ﬂ:’
March 2021 March 2020
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[1] Shareholder's Funds
{a] Share Capital 1 12,54,05,480 12,54,05,480
(b} Reserves and Surplus 2 . 19,.59,40,327 15,24,10.288
[2] Share Application money pending allotment
(3] Nen-Current Liabilities
(a} Long-Term Borrowings 3 15.47,12.564 12,19,89,895
{b | Other long Term Liabilities 4 2,73,60,830 2,76,53,274
{c] Long Term Provisions 5 71,66,435 88,558,844
(4] Current Liabilities
[a) Shon-Term Borrowings 4] 24 89,28 856 25,01,31,043
{b] Trade Payables 7 21,32,55,070 23,36,58,371
ic] Other Current Lubilities 8 11,13,90,449 B8,53,77.116
[d] Short-Term Provisions ] 4,92,10,467 4,64,66,943
Total Equity & Liabilities 1,13,33,70,494 1,05,19,51,253
I.ASSETS
|1} Non-Current Assets
fa) Fixed Assets
(1] Tangble Asser 10 14,29,77,024 13,1468, 250
(1] Intangible Asset 10 21,101 28,474
Net Block 14,29,98,125 13,14,97,724
(] Capital Work [n Progress
1
b} Non - Current Investments 11 1,85,01,000 1,85,01,000
(e} Deferred tax asscts (net) 12 11,59.454 13,200,494
{d} Other Long Term Loans & Advances 13 2,36,30,511 2,31,30,511
[e] Other non-current asscts
[2] Current Asscts
fa] Inventorics 14 20,42 BB, 548 22 .62 65,569
k] Trade receivahles 15 59,62,69,658 52, 78,8B,B13
fe} Cnsh and cash eguivalents 16 15,59 ,566 7,19.750
{d} Short-term loans and advances 17 4,37,13,633 | 2.13,38,546
{e} Ciher Current Asscis 18 12,50,000 | 12,88,B46
Total Assets 1,13,33,70,494 | 1,05,19,51,253

Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet in Note no |
This is the Balonee Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.

Far NSVR
Chanersd A.rnuﬂnm.c:"i:.f‘

Firm R{'p;d o m }Wﬁ

LLP., Omn behalf of Board of Directors
For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

mnmhf@ . "fﬁ %

Partner A IManaging D:rcctnﬂ
Membership No. 230675 \ | lllle_]"l D8143781)
UDIN: 222306 TSAAAARBGAGRE

unl:#un'm Y BASANTH KUMAR N
[Drirector) {Director)
(DIN: OF228577) {DIN: 0B139510]
_p..v‘-‘ E e A
HMace : Hyderabad VI K SONI

Date - 1371172021 [Chief Financial officer] [Company Secretary)




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
8Y.No.251/A/ 1, BINGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 502279 IN
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

Note g ¥ et She snd of quu::?:pt:ﬂny
81. No Particulars No. | Ccurrent reporting year year ending 31t
ending 31st March 2021 March 2020
1 Hevenue from operations 19 1,37,07,69,158 1,03,36,02,955
1] Dther Income 20 52 88,531 1.32,469
1}] Total Revenue (I +II} 1,37,60,57,689 1,03,37,35,424
v Expenses;
[a] Purchases 21 TO.87,28.503 45,60,03,534
{b] Changes in inventonies of Haw material, finished goods,  work-
in-progress and Stock-in-trade 22 2.19,77.021 492,23 431
{c } Employee Benefit Expense 23 19,65 86,527 17,29,55,123
[d} Finance Costs 24 6,74,03,776 5,68,05,501
[e] Depreciation and Amortization
Expense 25 1,73,49.663 1,78,49.775
{f} ther Expenscs 26 30,23,07,546 24,8084 873
Total Expenses (IV) 1,31,43,53,036 1,00,09,22 237
1
| Pr | ton i [l
v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary stems and tax 6,17,04,654 3,28,13,187
VI Exceptional Itermns
Vil Frofit before extraordinary items and tax [V - VI) 6,17,04,654 3,28, 13,187
vin Extraordinary ltems B
X Profit before vax (VII - V1) 6,17,04,654 3,28,13,187
x Tax expense:
(1) Current tax ; 1,80,13,573 106,006,950
(@) Deferred tax o | ) 1,61.040 26,64 665
i |
X1 Profit/ (Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) i 4,35,30,040 1,95,41,532
X Eaurming per equity share
(1] Basic A.aT 1.56
2] Diluted .47 1.56

“Sehedules referred to above and notes attached there (o form an infegral part of Profit & Loss Statement tn Note no. 1

This i the Profit & Loss Staterent referred 1o in our Report of even date.

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Charered Accountanis

UDIN: 222306T5AAAABBG4GE

Place : Hyderabad
Date @ 13711 /2021

Un behall of Board of Directors
For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

e

KIRAN
[Managing Director]
[IMN: 08143781

%(;

BASANTH KUMAR N
[Director)

(DIN: 081395109

[D¥rectar
[DIN: OT228577)

i

AVI K
(Chief Financial officer)

[Company Secretary)




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
8Y.No.251 A/ 1, SINGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 502279 IN
STANDALONE CASH FLOW ETATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD 1.4.2020 TO 31.03.2021

Particulars

Flgures as at the end of

current reporting year
onding 31st March 2021

Figures as at the end of

current reporting year
ending 31st March 2020

— —

{A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax 6,17,04,654 3,28,13,187
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 1,73,49,663 1,78,49.775
Profit on slae of Fuoed Assets 2 (1.09.303)
Interest Expenses 6,74,03,776 5,68,05,501
Provision for gratuity during the year - 17,14,566
Provigion forCSR during the vear E 1295812
‘Operating Cash Flow befors Working Capital Changes 14,64,58,093 11,03,69,538
Adjustments for Changes in Working Capital
Decrease )/ [Increase] tn Inventories 2,19.77.021 4.92,23,431
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables |6.83,80,845) {13,59,96,083)
[Mcrease/(Increase| in Shon Term Loans & Advances (2.23,75,087) (34,87 434)
Decrease/ [Increase) in Other Current Assets 38,846 (6,88, 846)
Increase / [Decrease) in Trade Payables [2,04,03,301) 9,17,63,189)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 1,07,10,150 (39,71,258)
Increase/ [Decrease] in Long term provision [16,92,409)] -
Ipcrease) (Decrease] in Shorterm provision a7,43,524 -
Cash Generated from Operations 6,90,75,993 [7,63,13,842)
Less: Taxes Pasd (1.80.13,573) [2,34,58,916)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 5,10,62,420 (9,97,72,757)
_Less: Extra ordinary items -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 5,10,62,420 [9,97,72,757)
[B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Asacia (2,88,50,064) {1.96,77.2400
Sale of Fixed Asscls - 3.58.780
Purchase of Investments -
Decrense/ [nerease) in Capital Work-in Progress 66,598,551
Decrease ] (Increase] in Other Long Term Loans & Advances (5, 00,0040 1,13,250
l!lm rease | (Increase] in Other Non Current Assets -
Cash Flow from Investing Activities(B) (2,93,50,064) (1,25,06,659

[El CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital
Additions) [Repayment) of Loans
Interest Paid

480,235,852
16,74,03,777)

11.22,95.686
{5.68.05,502)

Increase/[Decrease) in other Long term Liabilities 12,92,428) 39.59,293

Increase | [Decrease) in Shon Term Bormowings (12,02, 188) 5.16,56,501
_ Cash Flow from Financing Activities(C ) {2,08,72,541) 11,11,05,978
D. HEI‘ CI{A\HGH IN CASH FLOW DURING THE mn |A+B+C) 8,39,815 (11,73,438)|
E. OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 7,19,750 18,93,188
F. CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [D+E) 15,59, 565 7,19,750

Membership No. 230675
UDIN: 222306 TSAAAABBO4GE

Mace - Hyderabad
Date . 13010 )2021

On behalfl of Board of Directors
For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

[Director]
[DIN: OT228577)
-

i

K
[Chief Financial officer)

Ak

[Managing Director]

[N OB143781} %‘\L

BASANTH KUMAR N

{Drirector]

(Company Secretary)
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheot as at 31st MARCH, 2021

HOTE : 1 SHARE CAFITAL

Sr. 31/03/2031 31/03/2020
Ne iy Number Amount Number Amount
AUTHORIZED CAFITAL
2,00 ,00,000 Equity Shares of Ba, 10/- each. 2,00, 00,000 20,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
200,060,000 20,00, 040, D00 2,00,00,000 240,043, 00, D0
2 | ISBBUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY FAID UF CAPITAL
1,25,40, 548 Equity Shares of Bs, 104- cnch, 1.25,40, 548 12,54 05 480 | 45,40, 548 12,54 05 480
Total In 1,25.40,548 12,54,05 480 | 1,2540,548 12,54,056 480
3 Reconciliation of Number of Bhares
31/03/2021 31.03.2020
Equity Shares: No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Balance as a1 the beginning of the year 1,25.40 548 12 54 05 480 1.25,40 548 12,54 05 480
Addd: Shares issucd during the Year - - =
Balance as ot the end of the year 1,25 40,548 12,54,05 480 1,25 40,548 12,54,05 480
4 Details of Shareholders Holding more then 5% of shares in the company
31,03 301 31/03 /2020
%% of holding in the “% of holding in the
ek K class No of aharcs clazs
Equity Shares:
Name of the Shere Holder
Yelur Sambasiva Rao | HUF) 5,04, D00 & 02 % 3,04, DCHD & 02%
Yeluri Malathsi 16, 84,524 13.43% 16,84, 334 13.43%
¥ Sambasiva Rao 5732873 45.63% 57,22 8T8 45.63%
Surnksha Agri Retail | India | Prvate Limited 30,77.608 2. 54% 23,87 972 19.04%
Madhbur Sirpurapu 10 0,00, -
Soumya Elir 10 .00 =
K Sambin sivi R - .58 620 s, 0%
NV subla rao 15,51, 734 12.37% T3, 104 6.3
- 6,89 656 5.50%:
1,25,40,548 100.00%| 1,25.40,548 100.00%

R



NOTE ; 3 RESERVE & SURFLUS

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Gtandalone Netes Forming Integral Part of the Balince Shest as st 318t MARCH, 2021

Sr. No Particalars 31-03-2031 31/03) 2020
1 | Berurities Preminm
Upening Halnnoe - o
Add, Bhisren issued during the year * "
Less: Hanua shares issued out of Securities Premium =
Clasing Nalanoe - =
I | Burphas [Profli & Loss Account) 1% T
Halanoe brought forward from previous year 15,24, 10,268 13,28,68.755
| il Profit for Lhe period r &35 30,040 19541532
Lesa Honus shares vued during the vear -
|
| Totadia =3 : == 19,59,40,337 | 15,24,10.288
NOTE : 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Sr. No Particalars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
B i TR e
Term Loan From Sr Ram City Finamce 8, 15 48 457 TO202 433
Vehwle Loan From Hanks {0n Hypothecniton of Vehicies 53 24 468 89,306,089
Corpadalzon loan 40,000,003
Long Term pertion of Borrowlngs 9,11,72,930 B,81,28,513
4 | Unsccured Loans
From [Hreeiars 4 08 95,201 3218171
| Intescorparute deposte 2.25,00,000
el | Term Loan From indis Infoline Finance Limited 1,44 343 1679671 |
| Total im " 15,47,12,564 12,15,89,855
|
H.No | Name of the Bagk Sanctiomed Amoust Hete of Interest Repayment Sohedule HBeourity Amount O s
- ) - Becured Iy
kypothetation of
1 Hr Mam City Finance Lid s 1000 lakhs 26.801% p.u Hepayubie in 60 monthly Factory G,011,04 066/
equal installments of building being
=SE R Re. 1041667, each
2 Cowrnl Laan Ha, 350 lnkhs 10% pua Hepayable in 18 monthly equal 24000000
| trtallment of Re. 13333335/ -
e — o earh
Repayniic in 84 monthly equal 3“"”"‘“_“"
2| Corporution Bank Bu.B0 lnkhas 11.05% pua installments of s, 132400 hypothecation of | 53 75 553,
each ¥ehicle purchased
i | Repuynble in 60 monthly cqual Securrd by
3 ICICE Bunk s 2087 lakhs SR pa instsliments of Ka. 43163 - hiypothecaton af 15,28 156/ -
wam —cnch i
| Repayabile in 60 manthly equal Secured by
4 ICIC Hank B8 12,19 lakhs B.A0%% pn instnllments of Bs 25637/ - hypoibesation af 897 550/ -
! sach Vehisle purchased
Hepayahle in 60 monthly equal Secured by
5 10T Hank Kx. 12,19 lakhs B.H0% pa installments of Ks 25637 hypotheestion of | 8,97 604/
=l | I - cuch Wehicle pureline
Repaynbde in 60 monmhly equal Secured by
6 | Indus Hank Ba 1560 mkhs 9.05% pa installments of Ha 12851/ et heeation of 11,03,244)
AT T oach Vehicle nurchased
Repaynhie in 60 monthly eoqual | Secured by
3 Imdus Eingnk Ru 700 lakhs D05% poa instaliments of Ra. 6294, - hypothecation 545 028)
1 S SR i

Drtails of Collateral SBecarity
** Peraial Gawrantee of Y.Sambasiva Reo, 5 Malathi, Suraksha Agrivetails Pyt ind, Mohammad Ali, J Ashok Kumar, Santosh Chandrs rag,
** Collateral secunty of Properises held by 1he company and  Osurantions,

NOTE : 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

s, Na Particylars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
" 1| Security Deposits from Deators T— 1,22,07 265 1,086,809 930
2| Margedarshi Chit Fend ive Lid BT, 36,8977 140,09 7494
3| Ssivatshava Chits PVT. Lid 4, 13,600 2833 600
E Tetl s © ~ T S.THEE“ ﬁ-i“.u.ﬂ4
31-03-2021 31/03/ 2020
o - 166,435 B8.58 44
) a 71,86.435 [TETR S

™




NOTE : & SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Sr. No Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1| Becured Loans
From Corporation Bank CC 23,90,55,770 23,99,08,433
Credit Cards 98, 73,086 10222610
Total in " 24, 89,28, B56 25,01,31,043

—
i
|
!. 8.Ne ..:,.H"M of the Bank Amount sanctioned Date of Sanction Becurity DP limit Amount O/fs
| Secured by Hypothecation of R 279900
| ! Corporation Bank Hs. 2400 lakhs 17th June 2019 Swock, Trade receivables & all Rs. 2400 lakhs .la.kha.

other current assets of the
company

Details of Collateral SBecurity

* pergonal Gauraniee of ¥ Sambasiva Bao, 5 Malithl, Suraksha Agriretails Pt lid, Mohammasd All, J Ashok Kumar, Santosh Chandra reo, Nova Agrl sciences Prt Lid

¢ Callateral securtiv of Properies held by the comprny and Gaumaniors

NOTE : 7 TRADE PAYABLES

8t. No| Particulars 31.03-2021 31/03/2020
I | Supplier for Goods & Services 21,32,55,070 23,36,58,371
Total in 21,32,55,070 23,36,58,371
NOTE : 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
8r. No Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020

1| Swutory Dues Pavables

1,60,88,4209

2,13,59,307

# | Expenses Payable 2,81.71,006 2.12.06.595
3 | Paxable 1o Employees 3,36,42.916 2.34.95928
4| Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 3, 19.60.729 1.66.57.546
i | Other Payvables 15,237,299 26,57, 740
|
| Total in " 11,13,90,449 8,53,77,116
NOTE : % BHORT TERM PROVISIONS
8r. No| Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
I | Provisten For Taxation | Net of TDS & Advance Tax] 4,62,09,292 4,34,56,500
7 | Provision for Gratuity 4,25 345 17.14,565
4 | Provision for CSR 25,75 829 12958112
| Total im ° 4,92, 10,467 &,64,66,943




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Standalone Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t MARCH, 2021

HOTE : 11 NON - CURRERT INVESTMENTS

" Br. No Particulars 31.03-2021 310372020
| | Investment in Equity Instruments :
Agri Crenome Resourees India Pt Lid (1% ) 1,004 1,000
Nova Agrl Seienocs Private Limited [100%%6) 1, 80,00,000 1 B0, 00,000
Nowva Agri Seeds Private Limited [100%) 5,00, DI 5,00, 000
| Tatal In 1,85,01,000 1,85,01,000
* Purchased 100 number of shares atl Ha. 1000 hobding 1% of shares of the company.
** Purchased 1800000 shares for Rs. 18000000/ - hokiing 100% of total shares of the company
*** Purchases 50000 shares for Hs, 500000/ - holding 1007 of total shares of the company
NOTE : 12 DEFERRED TAX ABSET l_'.l'li'l.'l n—
Br. Ne Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
| | Deferred Tox Asset
(pening Halunce 13,20, 454 39.85,150
Addd: Adelition during the vear 161,040 26,64, 665
Closing Balance 11,59,454 13,20,494
i Total in 11,59,454 13,20,494
NOTE : 13 LONG TERM LOANE & ADVANCES
_Br. No Particulars 31-03-2021 3170372020
1 | Becurity Deposita 27,43,110 2743110
2 | Inter corporate Deposits & Other Advances 2,08 87 .40] 203,87 401
Total in 2,36,30,511 2,31,30,511
NOTE : 14 INVENTORIES
B1. No Particalars 31-03-2021 31032020
1| Closing Stock of 1
Kavw' mberisil 8,775,260, 798 T.75,22.639
Work in Progress
Frnished Gioods 7,37 84,987 12,58.59,869
Paecking Material 4,000, 76, 763 228 83,061
| Total in 20,42,88,548 22,62,65,569
NOTE : 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
[“8r. %o O Particulars 31.03.2021 31/03/2020
| | Bundry Debtors:
Ojs for more than 180 days 6B, 1167671
Cthers 63,51,01.987 62,78 88,813
| Unseoured, Considered (Good)
| Totalia 69.62,69,658 62,78,88,813
NOTE : 16 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
s, No | 31.03-2021 31033020
A | Cash-in-Hapd
Cash Halance L 70,000 1,65 S06
| Bub Total (A) 1,70,000 1,65 906
| Bank Balance
| Halanaces with Current Accounts 13,89, 566 5,53, 844
Sub Total |B) 13,589,566 5,53,844
ITotal [A + B] 15,59, 566 7,198,750
ROTE : 17 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES
_Br. No | Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2030
1 | Halanoe with revenue Authorities - GST refundable 3,72,16,530 1,28,59,430
2 | Security Deposits - Guest House 1,84, 500 1,95,500
4 | Other Advances 63,112,603 #2353 616
[Tatal in 4,37,13,633 2,13,38,546
NOTE : 18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Sr. Ko Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1 | Mddvamces 1o Emplovees 12,530,000 10, 00,000
& 4, 8E B0
12,50,000 12,88 846




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Standalone Notes Forming Integral Part of the Profit & Loss statement as at 31st MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
::' Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1 | Sales (Net) . 1,37,04,69,158 1,03,27,90,530
2 | Other Operating Income :
a. Interest Income . 4,13,285
b. Rental Income 3,00,000 3,00,000
c. Sale of Scrap 98,840
Total in 1,37,07,69,158 1,03,36,02,955

NOTE : 20 OTHER INCOME

::‘ Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
_-: Misc, Income 52,88,531 1,32,469
" | Total in 52,88,531 1,32,469
NOTE : 21 PURCHASES
3;' Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
~a) | PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES

| | Purchases (Net) 70.87,28,503 45,60,03,534

| Sub-total (a) 70,87,28,503 45,60,03,534
| Total in 70,87,28,503 45,60,03,534
NOTE : 22 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
;;_' Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1 | Opening Stock of Inventory 22.62,65,569 27,54,89,000
2 | Closing Stock of Inventory 20,42 BB,548 22,62,65,569
Total in - 2,19,77,021 4,92,23.431
NOTE : 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
:;' Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1 | Salaries, Bonus & Remuniration 18.,89,09,243 16,06,05,319
2 | Contnbution to PF, ES| & Gratuity 42.21,700 81,18,004
3 | Stall welfare Expenses 34,55,584 42,31,800
| Total in . 19,65,86,527 17,29,55,123




NOTE : 24 FINANCE COST

::- Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
| | Interest On CC 2,89 88 818 2,58,73,137
2 | Interest On Vehicle Loan & Terms Loan 2,91,20,187 2,53,68,032
3 | Less on Chits 52,22.233 14,57 ,408
4 | Other Horrowing Costs 40,72,538 41,086,924
Total in 6,74,03,776 5,68,05,501
NOTE : 25 DEPFRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
::- Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
= Depreciavon on Fixed Assels 1,73,49,6063 1,78,49,775
2
: Total in 1,73,49,663 1,78,49,775
NOTE : 26 OTHER EXPENSES
;'1- Particulars 31-03-2021 31/03/2020
1| Power & Fuel 14,33.623 312,21,997
2| Hental Expense 6,67,402 14,23,897
3| Heparrs & Maintenance 77.,84,095 88,99 089
4 | Research & Development Expenses 38.41.628 9,21,939
5| Transport Charges 6,56,50,159 4.40,35,657
6 | Travelling Expense 4,20,89,939 3,77,584971
7| Office Maintenance 56,46,200 55,45,497
8 | Marketing Expenses 2,21,87,237 3,14,71,436
9 | Subscnptions & Henewals 16, 84,148 17.96,579
10| Bank Charges 28.37.540 5,73.114
11| seount Allowed 12,24,96,489 902,911,297
12 | Traiming Expenses 8,530,000 766,036
13| Insurance Expenscs 26,21.930 13,59.357
14| Rates & Taxes 28,09.869 29.41,996
15| Consultancy Charges 55,35.677 37,95 4484
16| Audit Fees 5,00,000 5,00,000
17| Loading & Unloading Expenses 21,86,531 32,69470
18| Poma Expenses T5.000 64,500
19| Postage & Courner Charges 4.39.451 4,892,952
20| Printing & Stationary Expenses 14.03,605 10,78,354
21 | Service cost (gratuiy) .
22 | Telephone & Internet Charges 34 .28.356 26,67 421
23| Other Expenses 48,609,875 19,14 018
24 | CSR Expenses 12,68,591 1295812
Total in 30,23,07,546 24.80,84 873
®
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

DEFRECIATION AS FER INCOME TAX ACT 1961

ALY IOEL-23

|

Head of Asset

Rata of Dep

| Additions during the yoar

yEar
Closing WDV o On O Total
Hi— Cpening WOV *i80days | < 180 days | Deletions [before Dep On Opening WOV |Additions{<180] | Additions(>180] |Delctions |Depreciation | Closing WDV
i | Ebudldtirggs 10 1,47 65,701 29232062 17 6% 08 804,58 361 T4.96,579 146,163 276,921 : TAOREEY | 7.2 5H.508
2 | Furniture & Fictures H 21,0762 .57, 593 393,917 3159452 210,762 32 895 39,202 283,081 28.76,40]
A | Mant & Machinery I5 230 62,273 71.55 500 BS540 064 3,740,565 846 34,74,340.97 5,51 663 TA1.310 5007 A4 3,30,52 532
}

4 | Piant & Machinery a0 55831 3264 052 B 05X 01,44,582 #.23.372 6,53 810 329816 18,04 599 4339524
5 | Intangible Assets 25 51,274 51,274 12818 12818 38,455
% | Land 2.40,27,705 41,1960 . 28147335 . - I | - 28147 325

Total 12,61,70,616 | 1,83,20,335 | 1,05,39.728 15,50,30, 680 1,19.06,875 | 13,83,531 16.27,438 | 1.50.07.844 | 14,00,13.838




NOVAAGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

Note -1 —Significant Accounting Policies:

Disclosure of Accounting Policies:
A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: .

The Financial Statements of the Holding company, Nova Agritech Limited for the year ended 31¥ march
2021 have been prepared under the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) and
were originally approved by the Board of Directors of the company.

I'he Company has prepared the financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards specified under the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company.

I'hese financial statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure requirements of the
Schedule 111 of Companies Act 2013.

B. Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the result of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

(. Valuation of Inventories :

Inventories are valued in accordance with the requirements of accounting standard (AS-2) on Valuation of
Inventories. Inventory consists of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and Organic Inputs& packing materials
which are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where ever considered necessary. Cost comprises of the purchase price including duties and taxes, freight
mwards and other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of inventory.

). Cash Flow Statement :

Cash Flow statement is reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow.,
I'he cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of company is segregated based on the
available dsformation.

el
i " Sl N




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

E. Events & Contingencies occurring after the date of Balance Sheet :

All contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect on the
financial position of the company are considered for preparing the financial statements.

F. Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies:

All the extra ordinary and prior period items of Income and expenses are separately disclosed in the
statement of Profit and Loss account in the manner such that its impact on the current profit or loss can be
perceived. If there has been any change in the Company's accounting policies or accounting estimate so as
to have material impact on the current year profit/loss or that of later periods the same would be disclosed
as part of notes to accounts. All the items of Income and Expenses from ordinary activities with such size
and nature such that they become relevant to explain the performance of the company have been disclosed
separately. The same is in compliance with AS-5 to the extent applicable.

(. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured. i

Revenue from sale of fertilizers & pesticides is recognized when significant risks & rewards in relation to
the ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer.

Revenue presented is net of GST, to the extent applicable.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable as on that date.

H. Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at Cost Model i.ecost of acquisition or construction, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises:

I. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates.

2. Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating.

3. Investments Costs includes Brokerage, Duties and Fees

Method of Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, plamt and equipment is provided based on useful life prescribed under the
Schedule 11 of the Companies act, 2013, Depreciation is provided on Writtendown Value method during

the Current year.
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I.  Foreign CurrencyTransactions :

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.
In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the
year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference and the
premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the contract.

Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

n

d. In respect of branches, which are integral foreign operations, all transactions are translated at
rates prevailing on the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of
transaction. Branch monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates.

€. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of long term liabilities, where
they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of
such assets.

J. Borrowing Costs :

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an enterprise in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
arc capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

I'he borrowing cost other than those capitalized as above have been debited to the Statement of Profit and
Loss of the current year.

K. Investments :

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined
separately for each individual investment. The reduction in the carrying amount is reversed when there is a
rise in the value of the investment or if the reasons for the reduction no longer exist. Any reduction in the
carrying amount and any reversal in such reductions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and
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Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

- L. Employee Benefit Expenses :

All short-term employee benefits such as salary, wages elc. is accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

I'he Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance. These are considered as the defined contribution 5chemes and are recognized as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

I'he Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
cmployees. Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit credit
method. The liability for Gratuity is accrued and provided for as per the requirements of Accounting
Standard - 15 on "Employee Benefits”.

M. Segment Reporting :

The Segment reporting is based on the following Accounting policies adopted by the company which is
in line with the regular accounting policy.

a. Inter Segment revenue has been accounted on the basis of estimated price, on the basis of ruling
market prices.

b. Revenue and expenses directly relatable to the segment has been ascertained on the basis of their
relationship to the activities of the segment.

¢. Expenses not relatable to segment and not allocable have been included under unallocated
COrporale expenses.

I'he company has only one reportable segment i.e., Sale of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and Organic
Inputs and hence this standard is not applicable.

N. Earnings per share :

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable
10 equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
I'he weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of
bonus 1ssue and share split.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/(loss) per share, the net profit/(loss) for the period/year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period/ year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares except where the results will
be anti-dilutive. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

(). Taxes on Income :

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or
liability duri -vear. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in statement of profit and loss.
f '\-'\
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Current Tax:

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
prevailing tax laws.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. The deferred tax is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively
enacted as of the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets liabilities in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax asset/ liability can be realized against
future taxable profits.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MA'T credit asset is written down 1o
the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

I*. l.cases:

At the inception of the lease, a lease arrangement 15 classified as either a finance lease or an operating
lease, based on the substance of the lease arrangement. g
Finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an
assel. A finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement of the lease, at the
lower of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Initial direct
costs, i’ any, are also capitalized and, subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and
the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease
term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
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Operating leases:

| .cases other than Finance Lease are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the
Company’s balance sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

(). Research And Development Expenses :

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development
costs of products are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product’s technological
feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised.

R. Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
and intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

5. Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), and
any directly attributable expenditure in making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets are amortized on a systematic basis over the best estimate of their useful lives,
commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

The Management’s estimates of the useful lives for various categories of intangible assets are given
below:

Particulars - B ) Years
I'tade Marks | 10

The amortization period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
cstimates, the amortisation period is changed accordingly.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefit ts are expected from
its use and disposal. Gains or losses arising from the disposal of intangible assets are recognized in the

statement of profit and loss.
P o
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I'. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets :

A provision is recognized if it is as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be reasonably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow
of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate
can be made, a disclosure ismadeascontingentliability. Adisclosureforacontingentliabilityis also made
when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

27. Contingent Liabilities & other Commitments:

. As at 31" Mar | As at 31" Mar
Particulars 2021 2020

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
Goods & Service Tax - -
Income Tax - -

C\urpl_]rlate Guarantees- Nova Agri sciences Pwt 4.00.00,000 4,00,00,000
{Subsidiary)

Claims made by the Company through Legal suits

_ o T A i B

On ApoorvaDiary Farm India Private Limited. 1,49.63,089 1,49,63.089
Total 5,49,63,089 | 5,49,63,089

Note: Thecompany has filed a suit against the ApoorvaDiary Farm India Private Limited in respect
of recovery of Investment made in ApoorvaDiary Farm Private Limited. The case has been filed for
an amount of Rs. 1,49,63,089/- plus interest on the said amount.

24. Related Party Transactions:

Statement of related parties:

L. Directors & KMP :
Name of the Person - Designation
| Smﬁmiﬁ'ﬂ’bnigﬁﬂa - Non-Executive Director

' MalathiSiripurapu " Executive Director

' Hri-liurillauthagan_li'_ - ‘Non-Executive Director

' Swapna Kandula 'i_Dircctur

NadellaBasanth Kumar | Non-Executive Director

 Kiran Kumar Awkuri | Managing Director
 Kiran Kumar Adapa | Director |
NehaSoni - | Company Secretary

| BhargaviKandula | croxwmp) -

p———
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II. Relatives of Directors & KMP:Nil

1.  Enterprise over which Directors or relatives of Directors are having Significant Influence :

_ .\'iin_lr.‘hul' IhE-I:'.;'l-torpti_sg -

- SurakshaAgri Retails India Private Lid
Nova FerticarePvt Lid

 Nova Agrisciences Private Limited

1
-
|
|
1

Nova Agriseeds Private Limited |

Transaction with related parties:

a.  Iirector or KMP:

Particulars For the FYending For the FY ending |
S | 31" March 2021 31" March 2020
l. Salary& Remuneration == 2,1992,125 ~ 2,78,33,084
2. Advances given by the company
i.  Opening Balance B -
ii.  Advances given during the year - -
iii. Receipt of Loan given during the year i - -
iv. Closing Balance _ ) B [ T 1. SR ]
3. Advances taken by the company
i.  Opening Balance 3.21,81,711 1,29.96,6061 |
. Loans taken by the company 3,53,40,700 3.07,83.300
i, Repayment of Loans 2,66.27.120 [ 1,15,98,250
iv. Closing Balance 4,08,95,291 3,21,81,711 |

b. HRelatives of Director or KMP :

Nil
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29. Earnings per share:

| For the Financial | For the Financial

Particulars Year ending - Year ending
\ 31" March 2021 | 31" March 2020
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account available 4 35,30,040 1.95,41,532

- Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares for l
| EPS [umpumnun

A. For Basic E ammj:a Per hharc of " 10 each 1:1"5_.4&543 [ 1,25,40.548 ]
B. For Diluted Earnings Per Share of "10 each: | 1,25,40,548 | 1,25,40,548 |
Earnings Per Share ] 1 .
| -Basic — I - i 4 11.56

-Diluted B 3.47 | 1.56

30. Deferred Tax Asset:

: =
g For the |
For the FYending FYending |

Particulars &
31" March 2021 31" March 2020

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets arising on account (
timing difference in: o ),
_ (.}lil.,ﬂlnb_ﬂd!dn{.t - 113,20,494 39,85,159
Add: Addition during the year on account of difference

(1,61,040) | (26,64,665) |
Closing Balance (a) 11,59,454 | 13,20494
31. Auditor's Remuneration:
Particulars [ For2020-2021 | For 2019-2020
. Statutory Audit Fees . - | 4, 00,000 4,00,000 |
| or (]tlu.r "vldu:.r:-. - | 1 {HJ DEI'D N | 1.00,000

$5,00,000 500,000
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32. Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

"For 2020-2021 | For 2019-2020)

- Particulars - .
 29,59,01,651 6,14,87,242 |

Purchase of Raw Material

33, Obligations towards Lease Payments :

The company has not entered into any Operating Lease arrangements during the year.

For NSYR & ASSOCIATES LLP., Oné& behalf of Board
Chartered Ac For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

N

VENKATA RA’

KIRAN KUMAR A
Partner (Chief Executive Officer)
Membership No. 230675 (DIN: 08143781)
UDIN:22230675AAAABB6486 @ I,uﬁ'
SREIEKAN'I‘H ;4 BASANTH KUMAR N
( Director) { Director)
(DIN: 07228577) (DIN: 08139510)

Place: Hyderabad

Date:13/11/2021 %
# v:., t
JAVI K FIA SONI

(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
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: INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the Members of
NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED.

Report on the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidatedfinancial statements of NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED{ the
Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (‘the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as the group”),
which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2021, the Statement of consolidated Profit and
Loss, including theand consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of consolidated affairs of the
Company as at March 317, 2021, iis consolidated Profit and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant 1o our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of thefinancial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our audit report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Fhe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexuresto Board's Report, Business Responsibility Repornt. Corporate Governance and Sharcholder’s Information,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reportthereon.

Our opinion on thefinancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not :,,xpruh an} form of
assurance conclusionthercon, =

Flat No. 101, Nestcon Gayatri, Plot No. 28, Naar South Indian Bank Panchavati Co-Operative Snor'é‘rrﬂoad Mo 10,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 034., Ph: 040 - 23391164, E-mail: info@nsvr.in
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materiallyinconsistent with thefinancial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information,we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisregard.

Management's Responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 1o
the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

I his responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concemn
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

l3oard of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements

Cur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audn. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
upinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management. .

# Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a matenial
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

# [valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a sitatement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet. consolidated Statement of profit and loss andtheconsolidated Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

{¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1* March 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
Consolidated financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A",

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid/provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i,  The Company does not have any pending litigations to which would have an impact on its financial
position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The management has represented, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries:

v. The management has represented, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

vi. Based on the audit procedures performed by us , which has considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any material mis-statement.
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the Companies Act, 2013. OrThe company hasn’t declared any Dividend for the current year.

viii. The company has used “Tally” accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has
a feature of recording audit trail {::du log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the
year for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered
with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

&

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(B) The Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act is not applicable to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

For NSVR &ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No.0088015/5200060)

P Hﬂmmﬂdtnaﬁ
Pdfth’l:‘r /4
"r*[ 111"».33%?5
LUDIN .33:3U6?“ﬁﬂﬂﬂfﬂfﬁ?1‘i

Date:13/11/2021
Place: Hyderabad.



NSVR & ASSOCIATES u,

Continuation Sheet...
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE “A"™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

#

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (*“the Act™)

' the Members ofNOVA AGRITECHLIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED (“the
holding company™) and its subsidiaries (‘the holding company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the
group”)as of March 317, 2021in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the company
[or the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

I'he Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controlsover Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
eificient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

I'hose Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemmal financial
controls svstem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




NSVR & ASSOCIATES ue. Continuation Sheet...
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizedacquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively throughout
the period of Audit. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NSVR &ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered Accoumtants
(FRN No.0088015/S200060)

UDIN :2223067SAAAABES219

Dare:13/11/2021
Place: Hyderabad.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
BY.No.251/A/1,SINGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 502279 IN

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars Note No.| current reporting year current reporting year
ending 31st March 2021 ending 31st March 2020
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharcholder's Funds
[a) Share Capital 1 12,54,05,480 12,54,05,480
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 25,32,17,964 18,23,19,457
{e ) Non Controlling Interest T =
(2] Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 18,35,21,396 15,09,71,287
(b ) Other long Term Liabilities 4 4,00,93,344 3,64,33.865
(c) Long Term Provisions 5 71,66,435 88,358,844
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings L] 28,90,15,805 29,00,47 865
(b) Trade Payables T 47,13,16,441 43,69,41,150
{e) Other Current Liabilities 8 13,04,95,642 11,90,57 878
{d) Short-Term Provisions 9 6,97,62,711 5.85,59.944
Total Equity & Liabilities 1,56,99,95,218 1,40,85,95,771
ILABBETS
(1) Non.Current Asscts
fa) Fixed Assets
{1} Tangible Asset 10 16,00,73,252 15.01,56.545
(i) Intangible Asset 10 1,20,30,136 1,21.75,089
Net Block 17,21,03,388 16,23,31,634
{iii} Capital Work In Progress - - 4,86,860
{b) Non - Current Investmenis 11 1,000 1,000
(c] Deferred tax assets (net) 12 41,76,709 43,64,105
(d} Long Term Loans & Advances 13 2,40,43,256 2,35,43,256
[e] Other non-current asseis 14 10,00,000 10,00,000
[2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 15 35,42,26,955 37.32,67,025
{b) Trade receivables 16 §5,54,47,119 80,79,33,893
(€) Cash and cash equivalents 17 31.,54,717 B.72,449
(d) Short-term lpans and advances 18 5.45,27.010 3,35.06,704
(&) Other Current Assets 19 13,15,064 12,848,846
Total Assets 1,56,99,95,218 1,40,85,95,771

Sehedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet in Note no 1
This is the Balanoe Sheet referred to in our Beport of even date.

For NSVR & ABBOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd No. 0088015/ 5200060

Peeta

mnﬁ‘nha&nmurq

Partner “Sirg. 5
Member: No. %Q; 5
UDIN *is{ ‘? E5219

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 13/11/2021

On behalfl of Board of Directors
For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

aging Director)
[DIN: DE143781)

i

5 H YENIGALLA BASANTH KUMAR N
(Director) (Director]

(DIN: 07228577)

r’ﬁc&&
;o
%
VIK

{Chief Financial Officer )

(DIN: 08139510

[Company Secretary)
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

BY.No.251/A/1,8INGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET MEDAK TG 502279 IN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.3.2021
Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars o current reporting year current reporting year
{ : ending 31at March 2021 ending 31st March 2020
| Revenue from operations 20 1,73,94,93,501 1,38,31.44,252
Other lncome 21 53,558,531 1,37,236
Total Revenue (I «II} 1,74,48,52,032 1,38,32 81 488
Expenses:
{a) Purchases 2 97,14,09,750 69,33,59,290
[b) Changes in inventories of Raw material, finished goods, work-
in progress and Stock-in-trade 23 . 1,90,40,070 1,55,03,041
(¢ | Employee Benefit Expense 24 22,09,74 880 21,00,84,115
|1d} Finunce Costs 25 7,33,25.348 6,35,95,129
lle} Depreciation and Amortization
Expense 26 2,14,50,735 2.33,56,974
1) Other Expenscs 7 33,0092 530 31,67,33,203
Total Expenses [TV] 1,64.61,93,312 1,32,26,31,752
| Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 9,86,58,719 6,06,49,736
Exceptional [lems
Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V- V1§ 9.86,58,719 6,06,49,736
|Extrasrdinary ltems
Profit before tax (V11 - V1L 9,86,58,719 6,06,49,736
!Tu:x cxpense;
[1] Current tax 2,75,72,817 1,95,80,333
| 2] Deferred tax 187,396 23.56,472
Profit/[Loss] for the period Attibutable to (XI + XIV] 7,08,98,506 3,87,12,931
1} Owners of the Parent 7,08.98,506 3,87,12,931
IEE Non controlling Interest -
|Earning per equity share:
| (1] Bamc 5.65 3.90
L (2] Duluged 5.65 3.90

This ts the Profit & Less Statement referred to in our Report of even dale

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Hegd No. 0088015 /5200060

NSz

VENKATA RATNAM P

Partner

Memberskhip No. 230675
LN« 2223067 5AAAABESZLS

Hydderabad
1 1341172021

Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Profit & Loss Statement in Note no. ]

On behall of Board of Directors
For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

[Digeetor)

| fﬂ (DIN: DB142781)
[ .

BREE H YENIGALLA
[Director]

[DIN: OT228577)

I
‘;l,ﬂ.l"
H

{Chiei Financial Officer }

BASANTH KUMAR N
{Director]
(DIN: 0B139510)

e -
(Company Secrelaryl




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

CONBOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 1 SHARE CAFITAL

He. No

2 | [BBUED . SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAFITAL

1,25 40,548 Equity Shares of Bx_ 104+ each,

31/03/2021 a1/03/2020
Particulars —
.ﬁ A Namber I
— :
|| AUTHORIZED CAPTTAL _
00,00, 000 Equiity Shares of Bw, 10/ cwck ».E.HE.EF hu.n:__..q._..:.-.._u_..ﬁ 200 ) (0] 20,0000 (0
2,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 00,00,000 | 20,00,00,000

. Mame of the Ghare Holder
Yeluri Sambasiva Bao | HUF) 5,04,000 4.02% 5,04.000 4.07%
Yeluri Mislathi 16,84 334 13.43% 16,84, 334 u.ﬂ-&
¥ Sambasiva Hao 57,33 K72 45 63% 57,23 873 5.6X%
L Surslcsha Agri Retad) | Inclin | Private Limited 30,77,608 24.54% 2387972 19.04%
K Samba siva Ko . 758,620 £.05%]|
Machur Sirigurage: 10 1]
Soumyas Eluri 10 1]
NV sulbsba mo 15,51,724 12.37% 753,104 6.37%
G Santosh Chandra Rao . 6,89 656 5 50%
1,25,40,548 100.00% 1,25,40,548 100.00%
A




HOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
CONBOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AE AT 318T MARCH, 2021

NOTE 1 3 RESERVE & SUMPLUS

Deinile of Collstoral Seeurity

™ Prrsaind Gesurantes 6; ¥ Sam s 8o, % Valathl. Suraloahs Agricciads P 1), Mokasomad AU, J Asbelk Kumas, Santeah Chandrs ss, Sove Agrl soencoes 151 Lid

** Uallalrrsl sty af

WK

Hr. No | Particulsrs Current Year Prewious Year
: 1l E—— Lo LS e
H Secaritlos PFremiam
Uipening Halanoe o
Audd; Bhares isagied during the year
Less: lmus sheres csssed out of Securiies Premium -
|l:‘l-vil-ll Balsmce = =
] |lqrp'|..; (Prafiy & Loss Account] T 18
| nlsner beought fomward fram previois vear 1823, 19457 E " YL LY
| st Profit far the jrrod 708,948 506 ART, 12931
|:;-u.: latrisn shisres swised dusing the vear L - -
\
[Totaiin * S 3533,17964 | 183319457
NOTE [ J LONG TERM DORROWING
e s
Br. No Particalsrs Current Year Provious Year
il e =
I |Sesured Lowns
Term Lone From Carporation Hanl B.E5 74 524 B 63 36 808
CHLE Loan 312059
Vehicle Losn From Cerponation Rank On [vpotheestion of Vehicles 52,24 46E BY 26 (8D
Carporatats Luas 0,00 005
.-I.-II‘ Term portien of Borrowings 98110857 952,62 897
|
4 Unsggured Loans
From [Frectors and Relabed Partes i I s, 1 54038719
Intercorparnie deposite 325,00 000G
Term Laan From Indis infaline Finance Lamited [44,343 1879671
_piaher bongy -
Totalin - 18,35,21,096 15,09,71.287
Hava h Limited ) —
] Baprtioned Amount  Rate of Interest ant uln Beourity Amoeat Ofs
| Repayuble m bbb moanthly equal r:’md ::: kT I“::Iﬂr.::?
] | Lo paarntens Bk B 2H lakls 13.45% pa installments of Ka. 37000/ - each ﬁf“;ill ]:'; 82 lak} &I. a Gy ARES
', last mataliment being Re 495000/ timg e R, 69,56
+ t —_—
Becured by hypotheeation of Viehicle
| " Repayable in 84 menthly egqual
2 Borparation Hank Ha 80 lakhs 10.05% pan el ts of B, 132400 - emch purchosed amounieng to Hs, 99 39 62,711,558/
e e e i————— — —
Becured by hypothecation of Yehicke
anay " Hepayable i 60 manthly equal g
1
A 1CICE Fank Bx JLET lnkhs A% pa inatallments of R 42163/ each purchased amouniing to Ks. 20.89 1852 Aal)
e ——
| Secured by hypothecation of Yehscle
& A Repavabie in GO enomthly equasl
' ] BCIC! Hank g L A .
| L Ut Hu 1219 lakns BB pa nitalimcnts of Re.25637 /- cach mhﬂ-lﬂlm::;:ﬂlmm-li‘lﬂ 11087947
i. P——
Heeured by hypotheeatan of Vehiele
F i { Eepayakle @ 60 manthly egual x L,
Ervd aw Mlar Ky 150
5 | Fil % Mank w10 lakha 005% p.a mntallrents of R 33853/ - sach purchascd amaunting to Ru. 21.90 13,86, 73y
: 1
r o . i
| Secured by hypathecation of Vehle
5 Repayabie in G0 monthly equal
T st Flarile K 770 lnkhs B05% pa T nin of Bn 16304 7. cach prurehased ww Ha .05 & B B0
X | Repayable m B4 monihly equal red by hyy AEOEY o Vil
T | Werperarn Dk Rn. 50 lakks 11.08% pa ol 23400 purchased amounting to K. 59,39 63,7 1.558]
| mstaliments of He. 132400/ each takh
NOVA AORITECH LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGHAL PART OF THE DALANCE SMEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2021
Ilu_n_lpril_n!-ﬂmlﬂl Limited Sl S N —_— —
]
(S¥e |Wame ofthe Bask  Senctiosed Amouat Rato of lnterest | Repayment Sehedule Security amoustos |
| | Ealusive [irst charge on the entiee fied
| . i K Repayuble i B4 manthly squal axsets of the rompany by way of
1 | i #
! Corparation Hank R 250 lakha 13, 10% pa Pl e Fit ; Pt Sl maaeta 11887 588 [
fil FrEr 1 ta be | et h 4

L



NOTE : 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Br. No Particulars | Current Year | Previous Yoar
l |Security Deposits from Dealers 2,49,39,767 1.95,90.521
2 :h‘:ﬂ.rgudnrlh: Chit Fund Pvt Lad 87,39,97¢ 1,40,09,744
A :.\1:1L'a1lha1.'n Chits [SVMESS-6) 64,13,600 28,33,600
' | Leans From Others = . :
'Total in " 4,00,93,344 3,64,32,865
NOTE : 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
8r. No Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provimon for Gratuity T1,66,435 88,58,844
Total in ° 71,66,435 88,58, 844
NOTE : & SEHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Sr. Ko Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
|Becured Loans
From Corporation Bank CC 27.91,42,719 27,98,25,255
Credit Cards 98.73.086 1.02,22610
2 Unsecured Loans
From Financial Institutions
Total ia * 28,90,15,805 | 29,00,47,865
‘Nova Agritech Limited -
5.No Name of the Bank Amount sanctioned Date of Sanction Security [ DP limit Rate of Interest | Amount Ofs
Secured by Hypothecation of
. ; S Stock, Trade receivables & all . :
Corporation Bank fs. 2400 lakhs Tdth nov 2017 other current assets of the | 15 2000 lakhs 11.35% p.a  |Rs.1984.74 Lakhs

|

Nova Agri Sciences Private Limited

8.No Name of the Bank Amount sanctioned

Corporation Bank

other current asacts of the
COMpany

company
Date of Sanction Securlty DP limit Rate of Interest | Amount Ofs |
Secured by Hypothecation of
k, Trade
Rs. 400 lakhs 29th sept 2015 | Stock. Trade recevables & all | oo ton 1ms | 1250%pa | Re398.4 Lakhs

Details of Collateral Security

Collateral seourny of Properties held by the company snd  Gadmniors

nutundes of Y Sambasiva Hieo, % Malsthi, Suraksha Agrieetails Pyt [d, Mohammied Ak, J Asheok Kumar, Santesh Chandra o, Nova Agri sciences e Lid



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021

&

NOTE : 7 TRADE PAYABLES

8r. No Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Supplier for Goods f 47.13.16,441 43,69,41,150
Total in ~ 47,13,16,441 43,690,41,150
NOTE : 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sr. No ] Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 !Sta:umry Dues Payables 2,35,25,841 4,07,97,057
|
2 :Exp-cnses Payahle 201,03, 160 2,23 85,006
3 EF‘uthI.c to Employees 3,75,02,741 2,59,23,640
4 ECumnt Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 3,84,81,601 1,96,61,286
5 Other Payables 18,82,20949 1,02 .90, 798
Total in * 13,04,95,642 | 11,90,57,878
NOTE : 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Sr. No Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Provision For Taxation | Net of TDS & Advance Tax) 6,67,61,537 5,55,49,567
Provision for Gratuity 4,25,345 17,.14,565
Provision for CSR 25,753,829 12,95 812
Total in ° 6,97,62,711 5,85,59,944




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 11 NON . CURRENT INVESTMENTS

8r. No Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

! |Imvestment in Equity Instruments @

|Apn Genome[GAGE) 1,000 1,000
| Total in 1,000 1,000
NOTE : 12 DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
Sr, No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 'Deferred Tax Asset
| Opening Balanee 43,64,105 67,20,577
|Add: Addition during the year -1,87,396 23,56 472
Closing Balanee 41,76,709 43,64,105
|Total in 41,76,709 43,64,105
NOTE : 13 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
! Security Deposits 27.93,110 27,93,110

2 Inter Corporate Deposits & Other Advances

3 |MAT credit entiltement

2,12,50,146

2,07,50,146

Total in 2,40,43,256 2,35,43,256
NOTE : 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
8r. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Swamy Pentyala 10,00,000 10,040,000
Total in 10,00,000 10,00,000 |

NOTE : 15 INVENTORIES

Sr. No | Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

1 Closing Stock :
Hew material
Wark in Progress
Finished Goods

| Packing Maternal

11,87,79,932
2,20,00,000
13,13,82,256
8,20,64,768

11,59,62 483
2,06,31,191
13,76,49,163

9.90,24, 187

'Total in

35,42,26,955

37,32,67,025




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Sr. No | Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

| Debtors :
{03/ % for a period excecding six months
{Others

| unSecured, Considered Good)

95,54,47,119

80,79,33,893

Total in 95,54,47,119 80,79,33,893
NOTE : 17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
8r. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a |Cash-in-Hand
|
i{‘nsh Balance 11,009,569 2,22,475
[ Sub Total (A) 11,09,569 2,322,475
5 |Bank Balance
| Balances with Current Accounts 20,45,148 6,49,973
Sub Total (B) 20,45,148 6,49,973
Total [A + B] 31,54,717 8,72,449
NOTE : 18 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES
Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
] Halance with revenue Authorities | 4,65, 77,945 2,49.03,627
2 |Secunty & Other Deposits : 2,34,500 2,45,500
a Advances for capital Goods 77,14, 565 83,57,577
Total in * 5,45,27,010 3,35,06,704

NOTE : 19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
|Advances 10 Emplovees 12,50,000 10,00,000
2 1|]I'I.l.':'{‘ﬁ1 Receivable 65,064 288 846
| Total in 13,15,064 12,88,846

Ay




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Consolidated Notes Forming Integral Part of the Profit & Loss Statement as at 31st MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sr. No| Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

I | Sales (Net)
2 | Other Opearting Income
|

-—

1,73,88,47,723

1,38,20,12,934

Interest Income 345,778 7.,32478
| Hental Income 3,000,000 3,00,000

Packing Income =

Sale of Scrap Q8,840
| Total in 1,?3,94,93.5“1 113593 1:-44::25‘:

NOTE : 21 OTHER INCOME

Sr. No| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1| Misc. Income 52,688,531 1,37.236
4| Other Income 70,000
3| Actunal Gain[Gratuity]
| Total in 53,568,531 1,37,236
NOTE : 22 PURCHASES
Current Year Previous Year

Sr. No Particulars

a) | PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES

1 | Purchases (Net)

97,14,09,750

£9,33,59,290

97,14,09,750

69,33,59,290

|
| Sub-total (a)
| Total in

97,14,09,750

69,33,59,290

NOTE ; 23 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

Sr. No Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Opening Stock of Inventory
2 | Closing Stock of Inventory

37,32,67,025
35,42,26,955

JB.87.70,066
37,32,67.025

| Total in ™

1,90,40,070

1,55,03,041

NOTE : 24 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

8r. No| Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Salaries, Bonus and Director Remuneration

21,02.,84,010

19,59,69 381

2 | Contribution to PF, ES] & Gratuity 54,87 .660 94,065,188
3 | Staff welfare Expenses 52,03.210 46,49 546
| Total in 22,09,74,880 21,00,84,115




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Consolidated Notes Forming Integral Part of the Profit & Loss Statement as at 31st MARCH, 2021

NOTE : 25 FINANCE COST

8r. an Particulars Current Year Previous Year
& | ]I‘ in[u:nl.-zt On CC & Terms Loan 3,48,80,193 3.24.71,965
2 | Interest On Vehicle Loan 2,91,20,187 2,53.68,032
3 | Interest Payment o suppliers 52,22.233 14,537,408
4 | Secunity Deposil Interest 18,207 2,000
5 | Other Horrowing Costs 40,84,528 42,953,724
1] i Interest Cost
| Soaian: 7,33,25,348 6,35,95,129
NOTE : 26 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
Sr. No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
| Depreciation on Fixed Asacls 2,14,50,735 2,33,56,974
| Total in 2,14,50,735 2,33,56,974
NOTE : 27 OTHER EXPENSES
8r. rlu; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Power & IELJE o 14,33,623 49,649,388
2 | Rental Expense 11,63,752 19,17.397
2 | Wepairs & Mantenance| Others| 9140221 92.80,625
4 | Research & Development Expenacs 61,233,243 9,21,939
5 | Travelling Expenses 4,62,38,567 531,83,531
6 | Tranaport Charges 733,994,857 4,54,67,933
7| Office Maintensnce 57,52.,850 60,554,613
8 | Marketing Expenscs 2,21.87.237 3. 1471436
9 | Subscriptions & Renewals 16,90.998 2042040
10 | Hunk Charges 30.34.09] 6,060,546
1 Mecount Allowed 13.&2.2{?.3?? 1 3, “:L?'Z.EME
12 | Traimng Expenses 8,50.000 7.60.036
13 | lnsurance Expenses 32,447,108 17.83.888
14 | Rates & Taxes 28.09.869 29.41,996
15 | Consultancy Charges 90,584 £,14,053
16 | Audit Fees 267,730 10,07.218
17 | Loading & Unloading Expenses 59.91.727 65,55,854
18 Fooa Expenacs 6,005,000 6,05,000
19 | Postage & Couner Charges 21.86,531 I2,69470
20 | Printing & Srationary Expenscs Ta,000 64,500
21 | Electricily expense 19.52,825
22 | Sales promotion Expenscs 4,39.,451 4,92,952
23| macking Expenses 17.62,978 34,62,029
23 | Telephone Expenses 40,71,033 37, 70,663
2% | Berviee cost
23 | (ther Expenses 59,93, 787 30,61,639
] | ravigion for CSR I 2,5—8.59] 1295812
| Teotal in 33,99,92,530 31,67,33,203

—
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Note -1 ~Significant Accounting Policies:

Disclosure of Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

I'he Consolidated Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been prepared under the generally
accepled accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared the financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards specified under the Companies Act, 2013, read with
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and on an accrual basis.

I'hese linancial statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure requirements of the Schedule 111 of
Companies Act 2013.

B. Use of Estimates :

I'he preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the result of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions. actual results could differ from these estimates.

. Valuation of Inventories ;

Inventories are valued in accordance with the requirements of accounting standard (AS-2) on Valuation of
Inventories. Inventory consists of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and Organic Inputs& packing materials which are
vilued at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where ever
considered necessary. Cost comprises of the purchase price including duties and taxes, freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of inventory.

D. Cash Flow Statement :

Cash Flow statement is reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow. The cash flow from operating,
investing and financing activities of company is segregated based on the available information.

E. Events & Contingencies occurring after the date of Balance Sheet ;

All contingencies and events ocecurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect on the financial
position of the company are considered for preparing the financial statements.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

F. Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies:

All the extra ordinary and prior period items of Income and expenses are separately disclosed in the statement of
Profit and Loss account in the manner such that its impact on the current profit or loss can be perceived. If there has
been any change in the Company’s accounting policies or accounting estimate so as to have material impact on the
current year profit/loss or that of later periods the same would be disclosed as part of notes to accounts. All the
items of Income and Expenses from ordinary activities with such size and nature such that they become relevant 1o
explain the performance of the company have been disclosed separately. The same is in compliance with AS-5 to
the extent applicable.

;. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from sale of fertilizers & pesticides is recognized when significant risks & rewards in relation 1o the
ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer.

Revenue presented is net of Service Tax and GST, to the extent applicable.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable as on that date.

H. Property, Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plamt & Equipment is stated at cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.
I'he cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises:

I. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

2. Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating.

Method of Depreciation:

Diepreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided based on useful life prescribed under the Schedule 11 of
the Companies act, 2013, Depreciation is provided on Written down Value method during the Current year.

1. Borrowing Costs :

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an enterprise in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifving asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready
tor its intended use.

I'he borrowing cost other than those capitalized as above have been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss of
the current year.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

J. Investments :

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined
separately for each individual investment. The reduction in the carrying amount is reversed when there is a rise in
the value of the investment or if the reasons for the reduction no longer exist. Any reduction in the carrying amount
and any reversal in such reductions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

K. Employee Benefit Expenses :

All short-term emplovee benefits such as salary, wages ete. is accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

I'he Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance. These
are considered as the defined contribution schemes and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

I'he Company has an obligation towards gratuity. a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees.
Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit credit method. The liability
for Grawity is accrued and provided for as per the requirements of Accounting Standard - 15 on “Employee
Benefits”.

L. Segment Reporting :

I'he company has only one reportable segment i.e.. Sale of Agri Input products and hence this standard is not
applicable.

M. Earnings per share :

Basic carnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus issue and share split.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/(loss) per share, the net profit/(loss) for the period/year attributable
to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period/ year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares except where the results will be anti-dilutive. The dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a
later date.

N. Note on Consolidation :

The company Nova Agritech Limited has acq,uircd the shares of Nova Agri Sciences Private Limited & Nova
Agrisceds Private Limited with effect from 6" April 2017 by way of purchase of shares from existing
Sharcholders.

In compliance with Indian GAAP requirements consolidated Financial Statements of Nova AgritechLimited
(the Holding Company) & its 100% subsidiaries Nova Agrisciences Private Limited, Nova Agri seeds Private
Limited has been prepared from the date of acquisition i.e., 6" April 2017,
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| Name n_ftﬁjlhs;llﬂir} = | Country of Incorporation i i‘l:*g:;mion ufﬁharniﬁl_q____ B
| NovaAgrisciences Private Limited | India 100%
| Nova Agrisceds India Private Limited | India =~~~ _ 100% £
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Principles of Consolidation:
The consolidated Financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary cofmpanies have been consolidated on a line-
by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
after fully eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and resulting unrealized profits or
losses on intra-group transactions as per Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - "Consolidated Financial
statements” specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013.

In case of associates where the Company directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries holds 20% or
more of equity, Investments in associates are accounted under the equity method as per Accounting
Standard(AS) 23 - Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”
specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013.

I'he financial statements of the subsidiaries, and the associates used in the consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the Company, i.e. March 31, 2021,

I'he excess of cost to the Group, of its investment in the subsidiaries over the Group's share of equity is
recognized in the consolidated financial statements as Goodwill and tested for impairment annually. The
excess of the Group's share of equity of the subsidiaries on the acquisition date, over its cost of
investment is treated as Capital Reserve. The Goodwill / Capital reserve is determined separately for
cach subsidiary company and such amounts are not set off between different entities.

Intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and resulting unrealized profits / loss has been
eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared 1o the extent possible using uniform accounting policies for

like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to extent possible, in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

The following Subsidiary Companies are consolidated in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Taxes on Income :

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during
the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Current Tax:

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income afier considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized
only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax asset/ liability can be realized against future taxable profits.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a
convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

d. Leases:

At the inception of the lease, a lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease, based
on the substance of the lease arrangement.

Finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an asset. A
finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair
value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Initial direct costs, if any, are also
capitalized and, subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy applicable to that asset.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating leases:

I cases other than Finance Lease are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the Company’s
balance sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

¢. Impairment of Assets :

Ihe Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and
intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its
value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.
I'he impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

f. Intangible Assets and Amortization

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition including any import duties and other taxes
(other than those subsequently recoverable by the emterprise from the taxing authorities), and any directly
attributable expenditure in making the asset ready for its intended use.
Intangible assets are amortized on a Written down value basis over the best estimate of their useful lives,
commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

The Management’s estimates of the useful lives for various categories of intangible assets are given below:

Particulars Years
10

. '-['ra;iu Marks

i

I'he amonization period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial
vear end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation
period is changed accordingly.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefitls are expected from its use and
disposal. Gains or losses arising from the disposal of intangible assets are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss,

g- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets :

A provision is recognized if it is as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal obligation that can
be reasonably estimated. and 1t is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to
settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as
contingent hability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

28. Contingent Liabilities & other Commitments: .

As at 31" Mar | Asat 31" Mar

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
Goods & Service Tax a £
Income Tax - -

Corporate Guarantees 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

Claims made by the Company through Legal suits
-On ApoorvaDiary Farm India Private Limited.

1.49,63.089 1,49.63,084
Total 5,49,63,089 5,49,63,084
Note: The company has filed a suit against the ApoorvaDiary Farm India Private Limited in respect of
recovery of Investment made in ApoorvaDiary Farm Private Limited. The case has been filed for an amount
of Rs. 1,49.63,089/- plus interest on the said amount.

29. Related Party Transactions:
Statement of related parties:

1. Directors & KMP :

Name of the Person ' Designation J

| Ma]m]liﬂiri[;urapul . Director
Sri I-I;ir[i{d:;{':h:;gant.i o B Director -
1_,"1_rucka|ﬁ_h-?ﬁi;r,_3£:;__-_ S Director - 1
| NadellaBasanth Kumar | Director
| Kiran Kumar Atukuri - Director )
SwapnaKandula Director e
| Kiran Kumar Adapa B | Director =
| NehaSoni . Company Secretary :
BhargaviKandula | CFO(KMP)




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Il. Relatives of Directors & KMP: Nil

111.  Enterprise over which Directors or relatives of Directors are having Significant Influence :

' Name ufllm I-‘nu_prun
| ‘u*lr.;h:-ha.f".grl Retails India Private | Ltd
| Nova F LHILHE'LP‘FT l gd - _|

. Nova Dairytech Indl.L Private Limited
Nova i!u_l!th sciences Private Limited
Novatehk Solutions Private Limited |

—

Transaction with related parties:

a. Director or KMP:

Particulars

" For the FY ending
31" March 2021

For the FY endmg
31" March 2020

. Salary & Remuneration
2. Ad\amcs given by the mmpan}

| 2,19,92,125

2,78,33,084

i l'.)menL Balance
ii. Advances given during the year
1. Receipt of Loan given during the vear
iv. Closing Balance
3. Advances taken by the company
i.  Opening Balance
ii.  Loans taken by the company
ili. Repayment of Loans
iv. Closing Balance

| =

~ 15,40,28,719

| 3.61.84,399 4,56,16,376
2.74,46,922 30968818
| 6,27,66,196 54028719

13,93.81.161

b. Relatives of Director or KMP :

Nil.




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Notes formin

30. Earnings per share:

Part of Consolidated Financia

Statements

For the Finmd:ﬂ For the Financial
' Particulars | Year ending Year end
i 31" March2021 | 31" ML@_L
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account available for | 7,08,98,506 3,87.12,931
| Equity Sharcholders =i
Wubhl:.d Ay erage Number of E qun.:.r Shares for
EPS Computation
ﬂ. For Basic Earnir _ES_PL_T&;_!& ':lf_ _ I{} cach 1,25,40,548 1,25.40,548
]3. Iur l)llutt:d Larnings Per Share of 10 each: { 1,25,40,548 1,25,40,548
_Earnings Per Share [ )
| -Basic _ B - B 3.65 3.09 a0
Diluted  |s6s 3.09
31. Deferred Tax Asset:
. Particulars For 2020-2021 For 2019-2020
| Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets arising on account of
timing difference in: - o : !
Up{.nmﬂ Bdlal'iu, 43.64,105 | 67,20,577
- Add: Additions during the year on account of difference | (1,87,396) | (23,56,472)
: (Zlqmi:;g_ﬁ_:g_l_ay_c}_-‘{;ﬁj - ] 41,76,709 jj 43,64,105
32. Auditor’s Remuneration:
Particulars For 2020-2021 For 2019-2020
~ Statutory Audit Fees 4.80,000 4,80.000 11
~ For Other Matters. S 1 1,25,000 1,25,000
Total 1 6,05,000 | 6,05,000
33. Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
" Particulars For 2020-2021 For 2019-2020 |
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange 129,59.01.651 6,14,87,242 |




NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Notes forming Part of Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Obligations towards Lease Payments :

I'he company has not entered into any Operating Lease arrangements during the year.

For 8SVR & ASSOCIATES LLP,, Onéde behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants For NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Firm Regd. No. 0088015/5200060

\ f‘
W we¥

KIRAN KUMAR A SREEKAN

VENKA' .

Partner  \{2 "?"_"i:,';a,;ﬁﬁ{. &} (Director) (Director)
MembershG. 230675/ (DIN: 08143781) (DIN: 07228577)
UDIN :2223 ﬁ?ﬁf}@ﬁ#(ﬂﬁs:1u

Place: Hyderabad BASANTH KUMAR N

Date :1.3/11/2021 ( Director)

(DIN: 08139510)

e
e o :
BHARGAVI K NEHA SONI

(Chief Financial Officer ) (Company Secretary)
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